

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies



## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Acupuncture Board of Examiners

[www.azacupunctureboard.us](http://www.azacupunctureboard.us)

The Acupuncture Board of Examiners (Board) is established to protect the health, safety and welfare, of the citizens of Arizona by regulating and maintaining standards of practice for acupuncture. The Board licenses and regulates acupuncturists, certifies auricular acupuncturists for detoxification or substance abuse programs, acupuncture training and preceptorship training programs, continuing education programs and visiting professors. The Board evaluates professional competency, investigates complaints, and enforces the standards of practice for the acupuncture profession. The Board regulates the educational, clinical and clean needle technique programs approved to teach the practice of acupuncture in this state. A.R.S. § 32-3902.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### African-American Affairs, Arizona Commission of

Arizona Commission of African-American Affairs is established and consists of the governor, the superintendent of public instruction, the director of the department of health services, the director of the department of transportation, the attorney general, the director of the department of economic security, the director of the office of tourism and the chief executive officer of the Arizona commerce authority, or their representatives, who shall be ex officio members, and nine members who are appointed by the governor, seven of whom are African-American and two of whom are not African-American. The term of office of each appointed member is three years. The Commission shall assist and support state and federal agencies in assisting African-Americans in this state to develop mutual goals, to design projects for achieving goals and to implement their plans. A.R.S. § 41-531, 532.

BOARD POSITION

Not African-American

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Aging, Governor's Advisory Council on

<http://govtrans.az.gov/gaca/>

The Governor's Advisory Council on Aging (GACA) advises the Governor, Legislature and all State Departments which the Council deems necessary on all matters and issues relating to aging including administrating the State Plan on Aging. The Council monitors and develops programs affecting older adults and gathers and assesses information about seniors' needs and aging trends. Additionally, they work on special projects including forming subcommittees on Alzheimer's disease and related disorders. Additional information may be found on GACA's website or in A.R.S. § 46-183, 184.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

Public Member

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	12/30/2016
Public Member	12/30/2016
Public Member - Secretary	12/30/2016
Public Member	12/30/2016

### Agricultural Employment Relations Board

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/agricultural-consultation-training/aerb>

The Agricultural Employment Relations Board was established to provide a means to collectively bargain which is fair and equitable to agricultural employers, labor organizations and employees. The Board oversees a process by which the agricultural community may engage in labor organization activities and fair elections and by which declaration may be made whether certain acts are unfair labor practices and therefore subject to legal intervention. Additionally, the Board may prevent any person from engaging in unfair labor practices and shall have access, for purpose of examination and the right to copy, any evidence of any person being investigated or proceeded against. The objectives of the Board are to foster labor peace and to provide a forum for this state's agricultural industry and employees to resolve labor disputes and to develop more constructive labor relations. More information may be found on their website through the Arizona Department of Agriculture or in A.R.S. § 23-1386.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Ag. Employer Rep.	Vacant
Ag. Employer Rep.	Vacant
Ag. Labor Rep.	Vacant
Ag. Labor Rep	Vacant
Alternate - Organized Ag. Labor	Vacant

### Appellate Court Appointments, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

The Commission on Appellate Court Appointments (Commission) is a nonpartisan commission composed of the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court; five attorney members, nominated by the State Bar and appointed by the Governor; and ten non-attorney members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointments to the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals when vacancies occur. Ariz. Const., Art. VI, § 36A.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Non-Attorney, I, Coconino County	Vacant

### Archaeology Advisory Commission, Governor's

<http://azstateparks.com/committees/GAAC.html>

The Archaeology Advisory Commission (Commission) consists of 11 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. Each member shall have a demonstrated interest or expertise in one or more of the fields of prehistoric archaeology, historic archaeology, anthropology, ethnology, tourism, public education, economic development, or planning, six of whom are specifically in the fields of prehistoric archaeology, historic archaeology, ethnology, or anthropology. The Commission advises the state historic preservation officer in educational programs to promote archaeology, to inform the public on issues and activities, and to create a better understanding of our cultural history. A.R.S. § 41-847.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Arizona State Museum Rep.	Vacant
Avocational Archeology Rep.	Vacant
City Representative	Vacant
County Representative	Vacant
Historical Archaeologist	Vacant
Professional Archaeologist	Vacant
Professor of Anthropology/Archaeology	Vacant
Tribal Representative	Vacant

### Arts, Arizona Commission on the

[www.azarts.gov](http://www.azarts.gov)

The Arizona Commission on the Arts (Commission) consists of 15 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Commission stimulates and encourages the study and presentation of the performing and visual arts in the state. A.R.S. § 41-981.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Vice Chair	Vacant

### Athletic Training, Board of

[www.athletictrainingboard.az.gov](http://www.athletictrainingboard.az.gov)

The Board of Athletic Training (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for staggered five-year terms as follows: three athletic trainers who are residents of this state, possess an unrestricted license to practice athletic training in this state, and have been practicing in this state for at least five years immediately preceding their appointment; and two public members who are residents of this state and who are not affiliated with and do not have any financial interest in any health care profession but who have an interest in consumer rights. The Board shall evaluate the qualifications of applicants for licensure; designate the national examination that it requires applicants to pass; issue licenses to persons who meet the requirements of the athletic trainers statute; establish requirements pertaining to the ratio between supervising athletic trainers and student athletic trainers; regulate the practice of athletic training by interpreting and enforcing the athletic trainers statute; establish requirements for assessing the continuing competence of licensees; and adopt and revise rules to enforce the law. A.R.S. § 32-4104; SB 1202 Laws 2000.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Automobile Theft Authority, Arizona

[www.aata.az.gov](http://www.aata.az.gov)

The Automobile Theft Authority (Authority) consists of 12 members, for four-year terms as follows: two police chiefs who are appointed by the Arizona chiefs' of police association, one of whom represents a city or town with a population of 100,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a city or town with a population of less than 100,000 persons; two sheriffs who are appointed by the Arizona sheriffs' association, one of whom represents a county with a population of 500,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; the Assistant Director of the Department of Transportation Motor Vehicle Division or the Assistant Director's designee; the Director of the Department of Public Safety or the Director's designee; and the following members appointed by the Governor: two county attorneys, one of whom represents a county with a population of 500,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; two employees of insurers who are licensed to write motor vehicle liability insurance in this state; and two members of the general public. The Authority hires staff; provides work facilities and equipment; determines the scope of the problem of automobile theft, including particular areas of the state where the problem is greatest; analyzes the various methods of combating the problem of automobile theft; and develops and implements a plan of operation and a financial plan reporting by September 1 of each year to the Governor and the Legislature on its activities during the preceding fiscal year. A.R.S. § 41-3451 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 186, § 2.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
County Attorney, pop < 1 million	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### AZSITE Consortium Advisory Committee

<http://azstateparks.com/committees/AZSITE.html>

The AZSITE Consortium Advisory Committee may include representatives from each of the following: Governor's Office, a state agency, federal agency with an Arizona presence, a tribal preservation office and a private cultural resource consulting firm. The AZSITE Consortium also includes an Executive Management Board, for which the governor does not make appointments. The Committee includes: the State Historic Preservation Officer at Arizona State Parks, the Director of the Arizona State Museum at the University of Arizona, the Director of the School of Human Evolution and Social Change at Arizona State University, and the Director of the Museum of Northern Arizona. The chair rotates annually. Executive Order 2006-03.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
State Agency Rep.	Vacant

### Barbers, Arizona Board of

[www.azbarberboard.us](http://www.azbarberboard.us)

The Arizona Board of Barbers (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms: one barber actively practicing in Arizona for at least five years, one barber who holds a barber school license, one barber who holds a barber shop/salon license, and two public members, preferably one who is an educator. The Board establishes minimum qualifications for entry into the profession; prescribes minimum school curriculum requirements; and adopts rules, which are necessary or proper for administration, including sanitary and safety requirements for schools and shops/salons, sanitary and safety standards for the practice of barbering, and mobile unit requirements. A.R.S. § 32-302.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Barber or Salon License	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Beef Council, Arizona

[www.arizonabeef.org](http://www.arizonabeef.org)

The Arizona Beef Council (ABC) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms: three producers of range cattle, three cattle feeders, and three dairymen. The ABC markets and promotes Arizona beef projects. A.R.S. § 3-1232.

BOARD POSITION

Cattle Feeder

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Behavioral Health Examiners, Board of

[www.azbbhe.us](http://www.azbbhe.us)

The Board of Behavioral Health Examiners (Board) consists of four public members appointed by the Governor, and one member from each credentialing committee that have at least five years' experience in the practice of a behavioral health profession. The term of office of board members is three years. The duties of the Board include the following: adopting rules and regulation necessary and applicable; administering and enforcing orders of the Board; certifying every qualified applicant who is recommended to the Board for certification by the appropriate credentialing committee as a practitioner of a particular regulated behavioral health profession; conducting disciplinary hearings on credentialing committee findings involving disciplinary action and, on review of records, affirm, reverse, adopt, modify, supplement, amend, or reject a credentialing committee's report in whole or in part. A.R.S. § 32-3252.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Biomedical Research Commission

[www.azabrc.gov](http://www.azabrc.gov)

The Biomedical Research Commission consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms, representing the medical community, scientific research community, and general public. The Director of the Department of Health Services is an ex-officio member. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission uses monies in the disease control research fund established pursuant to section 36-274 to contract with individuals, organizations, corporations and institutions, public or private, in this state for any projects or services that, in the commission's determination, may advance research into the causes, the epidemiology and diagnosis, the formulation of cures, the medically accepted treatment or the prevention of diseases including new drug discovery and development. Public monies in the disease control research fund shall not be used for capital construction projects. A.R.S. § 36-272.

BOARD POSITION

Scientific Community

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Blindness and Visual Impairment, Governor's Council on

[www.azdes.gov/rsa/gcbvi.asp](http://www.azdes.gov/rsa/gcbvi.asp)

The Governor's Council on Blindness and Visual Impairment (Council) consists of 20 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. Fourteen members shall be consumers: three members to be appointed from the Arizona Council for the Blind, three members from the National Federation of the Blind of Arizona, three members from the Blinded Veterans Association, one member from the Arizona Association of Parents of the Visually Impaired, and four members who are consumers-at-large; six members shall be representatives of the general community, including business, government, employers, and advocates. There are also four nonvoting members serving as ex-officio members: the manager of Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired in the Department of Economic Security, the Superintendent of the Arizona State School for the Deaf and Blind, the Chief Librarian for

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

the Arizona Department of Library, Archives and Public Records, Arizona State Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped, and a representative of a private nonprofit agency that provides services to the blind and visually impaired. Executive Order 86-15; superseded by Executive Order 92-15. The Council provides a mechanism to ensure that the specialized needs of blind and visually impaired Arizonans are addressed effectively. E.O. 92-15.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
AZ Council of the Blind Representative	Vacant
General Community Representative	Vacant
National Federation of the Blind, Tucson Repre	Vacant
Blinded Veterans Association Representative	Vacant
AZ Association of Parents of Visually Impaired R	Vacant
National Federation of the Blind Representativ	Vacant
General Community Representative	12/31/2016
National Federation of the Blind Representativ	12/31/2016
Blinded Veterans Association Representative	12/31/2016
Blinded Veterans Association Representative	12/31/2016
Consumer at Large	12/31/2016
Consumer at Large	12/31/2016
General Community Representative	12/31/2016
General Community Representative	12/31/2016
Consumer at Large	12/31/2016

### Board of Executive Clemency

<http://azboec.gov>

The Board of Executive Clemency consists of five members who are appointed by the Governor. For all persons who committed felony offenses before January 1, 1994, the board of executive clemency shall have exclusive power to pass upon and recommend reprieves, commutations, paroles and pardons. No reprieve, commutation or pardon may be granted by the governor unless it has first been recommended by the board. For all persons who committed felony offenses before January 1, 1994, all applications for reprieves, commutations and pardons made to the governor shall be at once transmitted to the chairman of the board, and the board shall return the applications with its recommendation to the governor. For all persons who committed felony offenses on or after January 1, 1994, in addition to the powers and duties prescribed in subsection A of this section, the board of executive clemency: Is vested with the powers and duties of the board of pardons and paroles as they existed before January 1, 1994 to carry out the provisions of articles 3, 4.1, 5, 6 and 7 of this chapter. A.R.S. § 31-401-42.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Retired Corrections Administrator	Vacant

### Charter Schools, State Board for

[www.asbcs.az.gov](http://www.asbcs.az.gov)

The State Board for Charter Schools (Board) consists of: (1) the Superintendent of Public Instruction or the Superintendent's Designee, (2) six members of the general public, at least two of whom reside in a school district where at least 60% of the children who attend school in the district meet the eligibility requirements established under the National School Lunch and Child Nutrition Acts for free lunches, and at least one who resides on an Indian Reservation, (3) two members of the business community, (4) a teacher who provides classroom instruction at a charter school, (5) an operator of a charter school, and (6) three members of the Legislature who serve as advisory members and who are

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

jointly appointed by the president of the Senate and the speaker of the House Representatives. All members outlined in numbers 2 through 5 are appointed by the Governor and must be confirmed by the Senate. The Superintendent of Public Instruction serves a term running concurrently with the Superintendent's term of office; the members from the State Board of Education and the Legislature serve four-year staggered terms that run concurrently with their respective terms of office; and the members from the general public and the business community serve four-year staggered terms. The Board exercises general supervision over charter schools sponsored by the Board, recommends legislation pertaining to charter schools to the Legislature, and grants charter status to qualifying applicants for charter schools. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 15-182; Laws 1994, Ch. 2, 9th Special Session.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member who is a resident of an Indian R	Vacant

### Chiropractic Examiners, Board of

[www.azchiroboard.us](http://www.azchiroboard.us)

The Board of Chiropractic Examiners (Board) consists of five members including three licensed chiropractors and two laypersons appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board examines and licenses chiropractors in Arizona and has the power to suspend or revoke licenses after a hearing. A.R.S. § 32-901.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Citizen Corps Council, Arizona State

<http://www.azdohs.gov/ASCCC/>

The Arizona State Citizen Corps Council will foster the development, growth and sustainability of Citizen Corps efforts by increasing public awareness, sharing information, promoting training and encouraging partnerships to make Arizona safer and better prepared to respond to the threats of terrorism, crime, public health issues, and disasters of all kinds. The Arizona Department of Homeland security shall provide staff and strategic guidance to support the council. The Council shall be comprised of no fewer than fifteen members and shall include, an elected official, representative from the Governor's Commission on service and volunteerism representative of the department of Homeland security, representative from an Arizona charitable organization with a focus on disaster readiness and volunteer mobilization, representative from a local Citizen Corps Council, representative a Medical reserve Corps Program, representative from a Community Emergency response Team, representative from the Volunteers in Police Service program, representative from the USA on Watch Program, representative from a for-profit business, representative from the Fire Corps program, County Emergency Manager, representatives from the community at large. The Council shall meet quarterly. E.O. 2007-25.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Charitable Organization Representative (Red Cr	Vacant
Community Emergency Response Team	Vacant
Elected Official	Vacant
Fire Corps Program Representative	Vacant
USA on Watch Representative	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Citrus Fruit and Vegetable Advisory Council

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/citrus-fruit-vegetable/cfv-adv-council>

The Citrus, Fruit, and Vegetable Advisory Council (Council) consists of eight members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Council advises the supervisor of inspection and makes recommendations concerning inspection services, procedures and training, statutes and rules, budget and fees, and enforcement actions relating to citrus, fruit, and vegetable standardization. A.R.S. § 3-527.01.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
At Large Producer	12/31/2016
Fruit Veg Producer -Yuma	12/31/2016
Fruit/Veg Producer-Maricopa	12/31/2016
Fruit-Veg Producer / Yuma County	12/31/2016
Iceberg Lettuce Producer / Yuma County	12/31/2016

### Citrus Research Council, Arizona

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/agricultural-consultation-training/citrus-research-council>

The Arizona Citrus Research Council (Council) consists of seven producers appointed by the Governor including three producers from District I (Yuma County), two producers from District II (Maricopa, Pima, and Pinal Counties) and two producers appointed at large. The Council shall receive and disburse monies to be used in administering this article, meet at least once each calendar quarter or at such times as called by the chair or when requested by four or more members of the council, keep a permanent record of its proceedings and make these records available for public inspection for any lawful purpose, prepare for the Governor and the citrus industry an annual report of its activities, provide for an annual audit of its accounts by a qualified public accounting firm and make an annual financial statement available to any producer and the auditor general on request, organize and administer any referendum and prescribe fees to be assessed. A.R.S. § 3-468.01.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
District 1 Producer	Vacant
Producer at large	Vacant
District 2 Maricopa	12/31/206
Producer at large	12/31/2016
District I Producer (Yuma)	12/31/2016

### Civil Rights Advisory Board, Arizona

[www.azag.gov/civil\\_rights/ArizonaCivilRightsAdvisoryBoard](http://www.azag.gov/civil_rights/ArizonaCivilRightsAdvisoryBoard)

The Civil Rights Advisory Board consists of seven members appointed by the Governor to serve three-year terms. No more than four shall be of the same political party. The Board investigates and holds hearings on infringements of Arizona civil rights laws and advises the civil rights division of the Department of Law. A.R.S. § 41-1401.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member - I	Vacant
Member - I	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Companion Animal Spay and Neuter Committee

[www.azpetplates.org](http://www.azpetplates.org)

The Companion Animal Spay and Neuter Committee (Committee) consists of seven members who reside in this state and are appointed by the Governor. Members serve staggered five-year terms and include six representatives of animal welfare organizations and a veterinarian. The Committee is required to annually distribute all monies in the Spaying and Neutering of Animals Fund to an entity that seeks to reduce pet overpopulation by sterilizing dogs and cats at minimal cost. The Committee is required to submit an annual report to the Governor, the president of the Senate, and the speaker of the House of Representatives on all expenditures from the Fund. A.R.S. § 41-110.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Humane Society Rep w/o animal control	Vacant
Humane Society Rep w Animal Control Act	Vacant
Animal Control Entity Rep - not assoc w Human	Vacant
Rep of community coalition of animal welfare o	Vacant
Animal Control Entity Rep - not assoc w Human	Vacant

### Conservation Acquisition Board

<http://azstateparks.com/committees/CAB.html>

The Conservation Acquisition Board (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor to serve terms of five years as follows: one state land lessee, one member who is qualified by experience in managing large holdings of private land for income production or conservation purposes, one member of the State Bar of Arizona experienced in the practice of private real estate law, one licensed or certified real estate appraiser, one member with experience in marketing real estate, one representative of a conservation organization, and one representative of a state public educational institution. At least one member must be experienced in soliciting money from private sources. The Board is an advisory body to the Arizona State Parks Board and makes recommendations regarding grants from the Land Conservation Fund. The Board may also solicit donations to the conservation donation account. A.R.S. § 41-511.23.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Experience in Managing Large Holding of Privat	Vacant
Member of the State Bar	Vacant
State Public Educational Institution Rep.	Vacant
State Land Lessee	Vacant
Real Estate Appraiser	Vacant
Conservation Org. Rep.	Vacant

### Constable Ethics Standards and Training Board

<http://cestb.az.gov>

The Constable Ethics Standards and Training Board shall adopt rules for the administration and conduct of the board, including meeting times, meeting places and matters to be placed on the agenda of each meeting, and for the distribution of monies in the constable ethics standards and training fund pursuant to section 22-138, adopt a code of conduct for constables and adopt rules to enforce the code of conduct, establish procedures for conducting confidential investigations and holding hearings, hear and investigate written complaints from any person involving a constable's ethical conduct and remedy a constable's inappropriate behavior by. Terms of the board members are four years. If a member ceases to hold the position that qualified the member for the appointment, the member's membership terminates and the appointing authority pursuant to subsection A of this section fills the vacancy for the unexpired term. A.R.S. § 22-136.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant

### Cosmetology, Board of

[www.azboc.gov](http://www.azboc.gov)

The Board of Cosmetology establishes minimum qualifications for entry into the profession and swift effective discipline for those practitioners who violate cosmetology statutes or rules. The Board consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. A.R.S. § 32-502.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Instructor	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Cotton Research and Protection Council

[www.azcotton.org](http://www.azcotton.org)

The Cotton Research and Protection Council (Council) consists of nine members who are active cotton producers appointed by the Governor for three-year terms expiring on December 31 of the appropriate year and consists of two members from each county of Maricopa, Pinal, and the Yuma, La Paz, and Mohave counties area, one from each county of Pima, Cochise, and the Graham, Greenlee counties area. The Council supports and furthers cotton research activities in furtherance of the abatement procedures provided under A.R.S. §§ 3-204 and 3-205, and supports any cotton pest eradication program or activity. Administers any program deemed by the Council as beneficial to the cotton industry of this state. A.R.S. § 3-1082.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Yuma, LaPaz, Mohave County	12/31/2016
Cochise	12/31/2016
Maricopa	12/31/2016
Pinal	12/31/2016

### Criminal Justice Commission, Arizona

[www.azcjc.gov](http://www.azcjc.gov)

The Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (Commission) consists of 19 members including the Attorney General or the Attorney General's designee, the Director of the Department of Public Safety or the Director's designee, the Director of the Department of Corrections or the Director's designee, the Chair of the Board of Executive Clemency or the Chair's designee, the administrative director of the courts of the director's designee, and 14 members, appointed by the Governor for two-year terms, or their designees. A.R.S. § 41-2404. The members appointed by the Governor shall include at least one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from a county with a population of 1,200,000 or more persons; one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from a county with a population equal to or greater than 400,000 persons but fewer than 1,200,000 persons; and one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from counties with a population of fewer than 400,000 persons. The remaining members shall include one law enforcement leader, one former judge, one mayor, one member of a county board of supervisors, and one chief probation officer. The Commission monitors new and continuing criminal justice legislation; facilitates information and data exchange among criminal justice agencies; establishes and prepares an annual criminal justice system review report; provides supplemental reports on issues of special timeliness; evaluates and gathers information to effectuate crime prevention; and coordinates with other government agencies in the development, implementation, and assessment of programs for alcohol and drug enforcement, education, prevention, and treatment. The Commission also establishes technical criteria for connecting component information systems to the

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

criminal justice information system; conducts hearings to adjudicate disputes between criminal justice agencies; receives petitions for review; amends history record information; formulates policies, plans, and programs for expansion; sets developmental priorities for the system; adopts plans and rules for the privacy, confidentiality, and security of the system; and sets policy and oversees the collection, analysis, and publication of statewide criminal justice data and statistics by the statistical analysis center. A.R.S. § 41-2404, as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 59, § 1.

BOARD POSITION

Probation Officer

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Data Governance Commission

<http://www.azed.gov/datagov/>

The Data Governance Commission (DGC) is established to coordinate with the Arizona Department of Education to create and implement the Arizona Education Learning and Accountability System (AELAS). The DGC shall identify and evaluate the needs of public educational institutions, provide recommendations and establish guidelines relating to AELAS technology and its application. A.R.S. § 15-249.01.

BOARD POSITION

chief technology manager of a community colle

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

officer or employee of a school district with po

Vacant

officer or employee of a school district with po

Vacant

### Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Commission for the

[www.acdhh.org](http://www.acdhh.org)

The Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (Commission) consists of 14 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Commission classifies interpreters for deaf persons, establishes standards and procedures for the qualification and certification of interpreters, and issues certificates of competency for interpreters meeting established qualifications. A.R.S. § 36-1942 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 98, § 5.

BOARD POSITION

ASDB Representative

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Deaf Representative

Vacant

Deaf Representative

Vacant

Hard of Hearing Representative

Vacant

Hard of Hearing Representative

Vacant

### Dental Examiners, State Board of

[www.azdentalboard.us](http://www.azdentalboard.us)

The State Board of Dental Examiners (Board) consists of 11 members including six licensed dentists, two public members, one business entity member, and two licensed dental hygienists, appointed by the Governor for four-year terms. The Board examines, licenses, and maintains standards for the dental profession in Arizona. A.R.S. § 32-1203 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 87, § 2.

BOARD POSITION

Dentist

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Dentist

1/1/2017

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Public Member	1/1/2017
Dentist	1/1/2017
Dental Hygenist	1/1/2017

### Developmental Disabilities Advisory Council

[www.azdes.gov/ddd](http://www.azdes.gov/ddd)

The Developmental Disabilities Advisory Council reviews and makes recommendations to the Division regarding coordinating and integrating services provided by state agencies and providers that have contracted with state agencies to provide Developmental Disability programs. The Council also reviews and makes recommendations concerning the health, safety, welfare, and legal rights of persons with developmental disabilities; implements the state plan; and establishes and reviews division policies and programs. A.R.S. § 36-553.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
DDPC Member	Vacant
DD Advocacy Organization Representative	Vacant
DD Advocacy Organization Representative	Vacant
Parent of a Child Served Through AZEIP	Vacant
Private Sector Provider of Residential Services	Vacant
Foster Parent Representative	Vacant
Parent/Guardian of a Child >18 with a Develop	1/1/2017
Consumer Representative	1/1/2017
Private Sector Provider of Adult Day Services R	1/1/2017
Parent/Guardian of a Child <18 with a Develop	1/1/2017
Designated Protection and Advocacy Organizati	1/1/2017

### Developmental Disabilities Planning Council

[www.azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/CitizensTransportationOversightCommittee](http://www.azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/CitizensTransportationOversightCommittee)

The Arizona Developmental Disabilities Planning Council (ADDPC) is the successor organization to the Governor's Council on Developmental Disabilities which was allowed to sunset by State Legislative authority and disbanded on July 1, 2009. The ADDPC was established pursuant to Public Law 106-402, also known as the Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act of 2000. The mission of the ADDPC is to represent the interests and needs of persons with developmental disabilities with particular attention dedicated to persons who are un-served or underserved throughout the State of Arizona. E.O. 2009-8.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
ADE Representative	Vacant
AHCCCS Representative	Vacant
Local Agency	Vacant
Non Governmental, Non-Profit	Vacant
Parent/Family	Vacant
Parents/Family	Vacant
Consumer	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Early Childhood Development and Health Board, Arizona

[www.azftf.gov](http://www.azftf.gov)

The Arizona Early Childhood Development and Health Board consists of nine appointed members and, as non-voting ex officio members, the superintendent of public instruction, the director of the department of health services and the director of the department of economic security. The non-voting ex officio members may designate a member of their departmental staff responsible for early childhood development and health issues to participate as their representative. A.R.S. § 8-1191.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Education, State Board of

<http://www.azed.gov/state-board-education/>

The State Board of Education is composed of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the president of a state university or a state college, four lay members, a president or chancellor of a community college district, a person who is an owner or administrator of a charter school, a superintendent of a high school district, a classroom teacher and a county school superintendent. The Governor appoints each member, other than the Superintendent of Public Instruction. Each member must be confirmed by the Senate. The Board promulgates rules concerning primary and secondary education in the state and acts as the State Board for Vocational and Technical Education. A.R.S. § 15-203; Arizona Constitution Article 11 Section 3.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Charter School Operator	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Emergency Medical Services Council

[www.azdhs.gov/bems](http://www.azdhs.gov/bems)

The Emergency Medical Services Council consists of the Director of the Department of Public Safety and the Governor's Highway Safety Coordinator or their designees; and the following members appointed by the Governor: one representative from each of the local emergency medical services coordinating systems; one physician specializing in emergency medicine from each of the four local emergency medical services coordinating regions; one registered nurse specializing in emergency medicine; one emergency medical technician; two representatives from ambulance service corporations; two hospital administrators, one of whom shall represent a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; one representative from each of the three employers of the largest number of emergency medical technicians and paramedics; one representative from a nongovernmental employer of intermediate emergency medical technicians; one representative from the state fire districts; one physician; one representative of a pre-hospital emergency medical training program, six public members, and one representative of a volunteer medical rescue program. A.R.S. § 36-2203.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Nongovernmental Employer of Intermediate E	Vacant
Volunteer Medical Rescue Program Rep.	Vacant
Local EMS Coordinating Systems Rep - Norther	Vacant
Ambulance Service Corp. Rep	Vacant
Professional Nurse	1/1/2017
Three Largest Employer Rep.	1/1/2017

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Local EMS Coordinating Systems Rep - Central	1/1/2017
Emergency Medicine Physician Rep - Central	1/1/2017
Public Member	1/1/2017
Public Member	1/1/2017
State Fire Districts Rep.	1/1/2017
Pre-Hospital Emergency Medical Training Progr	1/1/2017
Emergency Medical Technician	1/1/2017
Emergency Medicine Physician Rep - Northern	1/1/2017

### Exposition and State Fair Board, Arizona

[www.azstatefair.com](http://www.azstatefair.com)

The Arizona Coliseum and Exposition Center Board (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board oversees state fair properties and directs the state fair and other events that promote the several counties of Arizona. A.R.S. § 3-1001.

BOARD POSITION

(I) Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Family College Savings Program Oversight Committee

[www.az529.gov](http://www.az529.gov)

The Family College Savings Program Oversight Committee consists of the following: the Director of the Department of Insurance or designee; the Director of the Department of Banking or designee; the State Treasurer or designee; the president of the Arizona Board of Regents or designee; the Executive Director of the State Board of Directors for Community Colleges or designee; the chairperson of the State Board for Private Postsecondary Education or designee; and three members from the general public, each of whom possess knowledge, skill, and experience in accounting, risk management, investment management, or as an actuary, appointed by the Governor for staggered four-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Committee recommends financial institutions for approval by the Commission to act as the depositories and managers of family college savings accounts under A.R.S. § 15-1872. The Committee may submit proposed rules to the Commission to assist in the implementation and administration of the program. A.R.S. § 15-1872.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Board

<http://www.azleg.state.az.us/ars/41/01862.htm>

The Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Board consists of a chairperson appointed by the Governor, the State Fire Marshal, the Attorney General, and nine members appointed by the chairperson as follows: one member from a recognized association representing public fire fighters, one member representing a volunteer fire department or fire district, two fire fighters, two emergency paramedics, two members from the business community, and one member representing the Arizona arts community. The Board shall establish a memorial for all fire fighters and emergency paramedics who have lost their lives in the line of duty; determine those persons who are eligible to be memorialized; plan and provide for additions to and maintenance of the fire fighters and emergency paramedics memorial; solicit private monetary donations or public monies from municipalities for deposit in the Arizona Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Fund; receive property from any public source for use in establishing or maintaining the memorial; report annually to the president of the Senate and the speaker of the House of Representatives on the progress of the memorial; and determine those persons who are eligible for the tuition waiver scholarship under A.R.S. § 15-1808 and

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

report the determination to the Arizona Board of Regents or to the State Board of Directors for Community Colleges, as applicable. A.R.S. § 41-1861.

BOARD POSITION

chair

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Fire Safety Committee, State

<http://www.dfbls.az.gov/ofm/commitie.aspx>

Statute established a State Fire Safety Committee with nine governor-appointed members for three-year terms. Of the nine members, two members, not from the same municipality, shall be a fire chief or fire marshal of a paid municipal fire department of a city with a population of one hundred thousand persons or more. One member shall be a fire chief of a paid municipal fire department of a town with a population of less than one hundred thousand persons. One member shall be a member of the Arizona Fire Chiefs' Association, one member shall be a registered architect, one member shall be a chief building official of a city, town or county, and one member shall be a member of the public. The State Fire Safety Committee adopts a state fire code that establishes minimum standards for necessary matters relating to fire prevention and control. A.R.S. § 41-2146.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Fire Chief/Marshal City > 100,000

Vacant

Fire Chief/Marshal City > 100,000

Vacant

Fire Chief/Marshal Town < 100,000

Vacant

### Forest Health Council

<http://azgovernor.gov/fhc>

The Arizona Forest Health Council shall have at least 15 members and no more than 30 members. All Forest Council members shall have expertise in forest management science or policy. Forest Council shall include a county supervisor from a county with a significant forested community, a mayor from a forested community, representatives of the Native American community, representatives of the conservation organizations with interest in protecting forests, representatives from the Arizona's business and ranching communities, a representative from an organization with interest in rural economic development, a representative from a utility responsible for management of a forested transmission corridor, a representative from a citizen-based organization focused on Community Wildfire Protection Plan implementation, a representative from a municipal fire department, a representative from a rural fire district, a representative from a federal land management agency with interest in forest management, three representatives of universities in Arizona, a representative of insurance industry, a representative of the real estate industry, a representative from the Arizona Game and Fish Department, a representative from the Arizona Commerce Authority, a representative from the Office of the State Forester, a representative from the Governor's office, one ex officio member from the Natural Resource Committee of the Arizona Senate, one ex officio member from the Natural Resource Committee of the Arizona House of Representatives, one ex officio member of the Arizona House representing a rural forested district and one ex officio member of the Arizona Senate representing a rural forested district. The Forest Council shall develop, oversee and facilitate implementation of the Statewide Strategy for restoring Arizona's forests and protecting rural communities and their economies, advise the Governor on matters of forest restoration, community protection and fire management and perform such tasks as the governor may suggest. Executive Order 2009-06.

BOARD POSITION

Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Member

Vacant

Member

Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant
Conservation Community	Vacant
Conservation Community	Vacant
Conservation Community	Vacant
Department of Commerce Rep.	Vacant
Ranching Community Rep.	Vacant
Rural Economic Development	Vacant
University Representative UA	Vacant
University Representative ASU	Vacant

### Funeral Directors and Embalmers, State Board of

[www.azfuneralboard.us](http://www.azfuneralboard.us)

The Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for terms of four years: four members shall be qualified practicing funeral directors or embalmers in this state and three shall be lay members, one of whom is an owner or manager of a business. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board administers and impartially enforces the laws and rules governing the practice of funeral directing and embalming. A.R.S. § 32-1302.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Funeral Director	1/1/2017
Public Member	1/1/2017

### Geographic Information Council, Arizona

<https://arcgis2.geo.az.gov/agic/>

The Arizona Geographic Information Council (AGIC) shall collect information on user requirements for maps, imagery products and geographic information systems and they shall prioritize and relate such requirements to the U.S. Geological Survey, the Arizona Land Resource Information System and other producers of geographic information and cartographic products. AGIC shall also serve as a forum to share information about Federal, State and local government and private sector map production and geographic information system activities. AGIC shall participate in activities that define those categories of spatial data appropriate for standardization, coordinate interagency map production or acquisition and geographic data base development and shall study cartographic and geographic information systems and make recommendations to responsible entities. A.R.S. § 37-177.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Federal Government Agencies	Vacant
Federal Government Agencies	Vacant
GIS Consortia or Local Government	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
GIS Consortia or Local Government	Vacant
Professional Geospatial Organization	Vacant
Indian Tribal Nation Rep	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
GIS Consortia or Local Government	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant
Representative from State Agency & Instrumen	Vacant

### Grain Research and Promotion Council, Arizona

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/agricultural-consultation-training/grain-research-council>

The Arizona Grain Research and Promotion Council (Council) consists of nine grain producers who are residents of Arizona appointed by the Governor for three-year terms, expiring January 31. The Council cooperates in developing and expanding markets and reducing the cost of marketing grain and grain products; participates in research programs to reduce fresh water consumption; develops new grain varieties; improves production, harvesting, and handling methods and equipment; and provides education, publicity, and other assistance to aid in development of the Arizona grain industry. A.R.S. § 3-582.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Producer

Vacant

### Groundwater Users Advisory Council, Santa Cruz AMA

[www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/WaterManagement/AMAs](http://www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/WaterManagement/AMAs)

The Groundwater Users Advisory Councils consists of five members for each active management area, appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. The Council makes recommendations on groundwater management programs and policies before they are adopted by the Director of the Department of Water Resources. A.R.S. § 45-420.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Member

Vacant

Member

Vacant

### Groundwater Users Advisory Council, Tucson AMA

[www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/WaterManagement/AMAs](http://www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/WaterManagement/AMAs)

The Groundwater Users Advisory Councils consists of five members for each active management area, appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. The Council makes recommendations on groundwater management programs and policies before they are adopted by the Director of the Department of Water Resources. A.R.S. § 45-420.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Member

Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Historical Society Board, Arizona

The society may purchase, receive, hold, lease and sell property, real and personal, for the benefit of this state and use of the society. The society may solicit private monetary donations for program activities. The board of directors shall annually designate one or more historical organizations within each county of this state that are incorporated as nonprofit organizations and that are deemed to have a functioning program of historical value based on criteria established by the board of directors. The board of directors may organize chapters made up of groups of its members who have a common interest in a geographical area of this state or a common interest in a field of history, may provide for the governance of these chapters and may grant to any chapter the power to exercise authority of the society as the board of directors may determine. The board of directors, subject to legislative appropriation, may contract with certified historical organizations for services to be performed for the benefit of this state. The contracts shall be prepared by the Arizona historical society. The board of directors shall annually review the contracts to ensure fulfillment of their provisions. The board shall operate and maintain the centennial museum that houses the mining and mineral museum and may engage in other activities related to the museum as determined by the board or the executive director. Monies received pursuant to this subsection shall be credited to an account to be used for the maintenance and operations of the centennial museum that houses the mining and mineral museum.

BOARD POSITION

Maricopa County Representative

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

## Homeland Security (Central) Regional Advisory Council, Department of

[www.homelandsecurity.az.gov](http://www.homelandsecurity.az.gov)

The governor shall appoint each member of a regional advisory council. The Arizona Department of Homeland Security Coordinating Council shall recommend persons to be considered by the governor for appointment, except that the representatives of the legislature on the coordinating council shall recommend the persons to be considered for appointment as the two at-large members. The membership of the councils consists of: a representative of a fire service from an urban or suburban area in the region, a representative of a fire service from a rural area in the region, a police chief, a county sheriff, a tribal representative, an emergency manager, a mayor, a county supervisor, two at-large members, a representative from the department of public safety, and a public health representative. At the first meeting held after July 1 of each year, each regional advisory council shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson. Each regional advisory council shall meet on the call of the chairperson but at least quarterly. No actions may be taken without a quorum present. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

BOARD POSITION

County Sheriff

Mayor

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

## Homeland Security (East) Regional Advisory Council, Department of

[www.homelandsecurity.az.gov](http://www.homelandsecurity.az.gov)

The governor shall appoint each member of a regional advisory council. The Arizona Department of Homeland Security Coordinating Council shall recommend persons to be considered by the governor for appointment, except that the representatives of the legislature on the coordinating council shall recommend the persons to be considered for appointment as the two at-large members. The membership of the councils consists of: a representative of a fire service from an urban or suburban area in the region, a representative of a fire service from a rural area in the region, a police chief, a county sheriff, a tribal representative, an emergency manager, a mayor, a county supervisor, two at-large members, a representative from the department of public safety, and a public health representative. At the first meeting held after July 1 of each year, each regional advisory council shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson. Each regional advisory council shall meet on the call of the chairperson but at least quarterly. No actions may be taken without a quorum present. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

---

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
-----------------------	-----------------------------

County Supervisor	Vacant
-------------------	--------

---

### Homeland Security (North) Regional Advisory Council, Department of

[www.homelandsecurity.az.gov](http://www.homelandsecurity.az.gov)

The governor shall appoint each member of a regional advisory council. The Arizona Department of Homeland Security Coordinating Council shall recommend persons to be considered by the governor for appointment, except that the representatives of the legislature on the coordinating council shall recommend the persons to be considered for appointment as the two at-large members. The membership of the councils consists of: a representative of a fire service from an urban or suburban area in the region, a representative of a fire service from a rural area in the region, a police chief, a county sheriff, a tribal representative, an emergency manager, a mayor, a county supervisor, two at-large members, a representative from the department of public safety, and a public health representative. At the first meeting held after July 1 of each year, each regional advisory council shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson. Each regional advisory council shall meet on the call of the chairperson but at least quarterly. No actions may be taken without a quorum present. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

---

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
-----------------------	-----------------------------

County Supervisor (Navajo)	Vacant
----------------------------	--------

---

### Homeland Security (South) Regional Advisory Council, Department of

[www.homelandsecurity.az.gov](http://www.homelandsecurity.az.gov)

The governor shall appoint each member of a regional advisory council. The Arizona Department of Homeland Security Coordinating Council shall recommend persons to be considered by the governor for appointment, except that the representatives of the legislature on the coordinating council shall recommend the persons to be considered for appointment as the two at-large members. The membership of the councils consists of: a representative of a fire service from an urban or suburban area in the region, a representative of a fire service from a rural area in the region, a police chief, a county sheriff, a tribal representative, an emergency manager, a mayor, a county supervisor, two at-large members, a representative from the department of public safety, and a public health representative. At the first meeting held after July 1 of each year, each regional advisory council shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson. Each regional advisory council shall meet on the call of the chairperson but at least quarterly. No actions may be taken without a quorum present. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

---

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
-----------------------	-----------------------------

County Supervisor	Vacant
-------------------	--------

At-Large	Vacant
----------	--------

---

### Homeland Security (West) Regional Advisory Council, Department of

[www.homelandsecurity.az.gov](http://www.homelandsecurity.az.gov)

The governor shall appoint each member of a regional advisory council. The Arizona Department of Homeland Security Coordinating Council shall recommend persons to be considered by the governor for appointment, except that the representatives of the legislature on the coordinating council shall recommend the persons to be considered for appointment as the two at-large members. The membership of the councils consists of: a representative of a fire service from an urban or suburban area in the region, a representative of a fire service from a rural area in the region, a police chief, a county sheriff, a tribal representative, an emergency manager, a mayor, a county supervisor, two at-large members, a representative from the department of public safety, and a public health representative. At the first meeting held after July 1 of each year, each regional advisory council shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson. Each regional advisory council shall meet on the call of the chairperson but at least quarterly. No actions may be taken without a quorum present. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Dept Public Health (La Paz County)	Vacant
DPS Representative	Vacant
County Sheriff or Proxy	Vacant

### Homeland Security Senior Advisory Committee

<http://www.azdohs.gov/Councils/SAC.asp>

The Homeland Security Senior Advisory Committee examines how to integrate preparedness activities across disciplines, agencies, and levels of government, including state, territorial, local, and tribal units of government. A cohesive planning framework should be incorporated that builds and implements homeland security initiatives which leverage DHS resources, as well as other federal, state, territory, local, and tribal resources. Specific attention should be paid to how all available preparedness funding sources can be effectively utilized in a collaborative manner to support the enhancement of overall capabilities. The membership of the Senior Advisory Committee must, at a minimum, include the following State officials directly responsible for the administration of FEMA Grant Programs Directorate (GPD) grants and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) cooperative agreements: the State Administrative Agency (SAA), ASPR Hospital Preparedness Program Coordinator, and CDC Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program Director. In addition, program representatives from the following entities should be members of the committee: State Homeland Security Advisor (if this role is not also the SAA), State Emergency Management Agency Director, State Public Health Officer, State Public Safety Officer (and SAA for Justice Assistance Grants, if different), State Court Official, State EMS Director, State Trauma System Manager, Statewide Interoperability Coordinator, State Citizen Corps POC, Urban Area POC, United States Coast Guard Area Command or Captain of the Port, Senior Members of the Regional Transit Security Working Group, Senior Security Officials from Major Transportation. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
State Fire Marshal	Vacant
Director, AZDJC	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Homeopathic and Integrated Medicine Examiners, Board of

[www.azhomeopathbd.az.gov](http://www.azhomeopathbd.az.gov)

The Board of Homeopathic and Integrated Medicine Examiners (Board) protects the health, safety and welfare of Arizona citizens by examining, licensing and regulating homeopathic physicians. The Board also registers homeopathic medical assistants that work under the supervision of licensed homeopathic physicians. A.R.S. § 32-2902.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Homeopathic Physician	Vacant
Homeopathic Physician	Vacant
Homeopathic Physician	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Human Trafficking Council, Arizona

<http://www.azgovernor.gov/HTC/>

The Arizonan Human Trafficking Council shall: Collect and analyze, to the greatest extent possible, data on human trafficking in the state and submit reports to the Governor as deemed appropriate by the Council; Further study and consider the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Human Trafficking and oversee the implementation of the recommendations,

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

as appropriate; Develop a coordinated and comprehensive plan to provide human trafficking victims with appropriate services;

Foster greater collaboration among law enforcement, non-profit organizations that serve human trafficking victims, government agencies, and the community-at-large in order to effectively address human trafficking statewide; and promote public awareness about human trafficking, victim services and restitution, and trafficking prevention. Executive Order 2014-05.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Public Member

Vacant

**Humanities Council, Arizona**

[www.azhumanities.org](http://www.azhumanities.org)

The Humanities Act of 1965, as amended in 1976, authorizes the chairperson of the National Foundation on the Arts with the advice of the National Council, to establish and carry out a program of grants-in-aid in each of the several states to support not more than 50 percent of the cost of existing activities which meet the standards in order to develop a program in humanities in such a manner as will furnish adequate programs in the states. P.L. 94-462.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Member

Vacant

Member

Vacant

Member

Vacant

**Indian Health Care, Advisory Council on**

<http://acoihc.az.gov/>

The Advisory Council on Indian Health Care consists of twenty members appointed by the governor. Each Arizona Indian tribe may submit recommendations to the governor. There shall be no more than one representative from each Arizona Indian tribe. Each member shall represent an Arizona Indian tribe and shall be nominated by his or her tribal governing body. The governor shall make appointments from the following areas: Five tribal members who represent health care agencies. At least one of the appointees shall have experience in serving elderly or physically disabled clients. Five tribal members who represent social service agencies. At least one of the appointees shall have experience in serving elderly or physically disabled clients. Five tribal members who represent agencies serving the developmentally disabled. Two tribal members who represent tribal organizations or metropolitan Indian centers. Three tribal members serving at large. One representative from the Arizona health care cost containment system appointed by the director. One representative from the department of health services appointed by the director. One representative from the department of economic security appointed by the director. A.R.S. § 36-2902.01.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Health Care Rep.

Vacant

Social Services Rep.

Vacant

Health Care Rep.

Vacant

Health Care Rep.

Vacant

Health Care Rep.

Vacant

Health Care Rep.

Vacant

Social Service Rep.

Vacant

Social Services Rep.

Vacant

Social Services Rep.

Vacant

Social Services Rep.

Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Serving Dev. Disabled Rep.	Vacant
At-Large Tribal Member	Vacant
At-Large Tribal Member	Vacant
At-Large Tribal Member	Vacant
Tribal Org. or Metro. Indian Center Rep.	Vacant
Tribal Org. or Metro. Indian Center Rep.	Vacant

### Industrial Commission of Arizona

[www.ica.state.az.us](http://www.ica.state.az.us)

The Industrial Commission of Arizona (Commission) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Not more than three members shall belong to the same political party. Members shall have been residents of the state for five years immediately preceding their original appointment. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission adopts rules and enforces laws relating to the life, health, safety, and welfare of employees in the state. A.R.S. § 23-101.

BOARD POSITION

I

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Industrial Commission, Investment Committee for

<http://www.ica.state.az.us/>

The Investment Committee for the Industrial Commission (Committee) consists of three members, knowledgeable in investments and economics, appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Committee establishes investment policy and supervises investment activities of the state compensation fund. A.R.S. § 23-1065.

BOARD POSITION

Workers' Comp Insurers Representative

Self-Insurers Representative

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

### Infants and Toddlers, Interagency Coordinating Council for

[www.azdes.gov/AzEIP](http://www.azdes.gov/AzEIP)

The Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and Toddlers (Council) consists of members from the following Arizona state agencies: Department of Economic Security, Department of Education, Arizona School for the Deaf and Blind, Department of Health Services, and the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Administration. The Council develops and implements a statewide comprehensive, coordinated, multidisciplinary and interagency service delivery system for eligible infants and toddlers and their families. Each state must plan for the establishment of a delivery system with adequate and equitable services; competent, trained personnel; coordination of financial resources; and development of programs and services which are responsive to the needs of families. P.L. 99-457. Executive Order 1989-11.

BOARD POSITION

Public or Private Services Provider

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

State Agency (Child Care)	Vacant
Parent	Vacant
Parent	Vacant
State Legislator	Vacant
Public or Private Services Provider	Vacant
State Agency (ASDB)	Vacant
Public or Private Services Provider	Vacant
Public or Private Services Provider	Vacant
Parent	Vacant

### Information Technology Authorization Committee

The Information Technology Authorization Committee consists of fifteen members, ten appointed by the governor. Voting members include: Four members from the private sector who are appointed by the governor pursuant to section 38-211 and who are knowledgeable in information technology; Two members who are directors of state agencies and who are appointed by the governor; Two members from either private industry or state government who are appointed by the governor. Advisory Members: One local government member and one federal government member who are appointed by the governor. (Committee members who are from private industry serve two year terms. The other members serve at the pleasure of their appointing officers.) Other Voting Members: The administrative director of the courts or the director's designee. Other Advisory Members: One member of the house of representatives appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives; One member of the senate appointed by the president of the senate; The staff director of the joint legislative budget committee, or the staff director's designee; The director of the Department of Administration or the Director's Designee, who shall be the chairperson of the committee but for all other purposes shall serve as an advisory member. A.R.S. § 41-3521.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Federal Government Member

Vacant

### Juvenile Justice Commission, Arizona

<http://gocyf.az.gov/CommGroups/AJC.asp>

The Arizona Juvenile Justice Commission provides leadership to state and local communities to develop and maintain a coordinated, best practice approach to juvenile justice prevention, intervention and public safety. The Commission advises the governor and the Arizona State Legislature on matters related to the improvement of the juvenile justice system, and its services to youth and families, Develops policies to improve the quality of juvenile justice and conditions for children in care and advocates for youth involvement in both the planning and implementation of projects and encourage parental involvement in delinquency prevention and intervention programs. Executive Order 2012-04.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Chairman

Vacant

Youth Member

Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Land Department Board of Appeals, Arizona State

[www.azland.gov/divisions/board.htm](http://www.azland.gov/divisions/board.htm)

The Land Department Board of Appeals consists of five members appointed by the governor for six-year terms. Members are appointed from each of three districts with two at-large members. District I: Pima, Santa Cruz, Cochise, Graham, and Greenlee counties. District II: Maricopa, La Paz, Yuma, Pinal, and Gila counties. District I.II: Mohave, Yavapai, Coconino, Apache, and Navajo counties. No more than three members may be from the same political party. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board reviews appeals relating to classification or appraisal of state land. A.R.S. § 37-213.

BOARD POSITION

D - District I (Pima)

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

## Law Enforcement Merit System Council

<http://www.azdps.gov/About/LEMSC/main.asp>

The Law Enforcement Merit System Council consists of five members appointed by the governor. No more than three members shall belong to the same political party. The term of office for each member is three years, each term to expire three years from the date of appointment. Upon the expiration of the term of a member a successor shall be appointed for a full term of three years. The law enforcement merit system council shall: Select a chairman and vice-chairman. Hold meetings that are necessary to perform its duties on the call of the chairman. Adopt rules pursuant to recognized merit principles of public employment it deems necessary for establishing the following for department of public safety and Arizona peace officer standards and training board personnel. A.R.S. § 41-1830.11-12.

BOARD POSITION

Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

## Legislative Governmental Mall Commission

<http://www.azleg.gov/InterimCommittees.asp>

The Governmental Mall Commission (Commission) consists of nine members including two members appointed by the Governor, one of whom shall have experience in land planning or architecture; the president of the Senate or the president's designee as an advisory member; the speaker of the House or the speaker's designee as an advisory member; one member of the public appointed by the president of the Senate; one member of the public appointed by the speaker of the House; the director of the Department of Administration or the director's designee; the Chair of the Historical Advisory Commission or the Chair's designee; two members appointed by the Chair of the Maricopa County Board of Supervisors, one of whom shall have experience in county planning; and two members appointed by the mayor of the city of Phoenix, one of whom shall have experience in urban planning. Public members serve three-year terms. The Commission develops and maintains a comprehensive long-range general plan for development of the governmental mall. A.R.S. § 41-1361.

BOARD POSITION

Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Lettuce Research Council, Arizona Iceberg

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/agricultural-consultation-training/iceberg-lettuce-research>

The Arizona Iceberg Lettuce Research Council (Council) consists of seven producers appointed by the Governor for three-year terms as follows: four from District 1, including Yuma and La Paz counties; 1 from District 2, including the remainder of the lettuce- producing areas in this state; and two appointed at large. The Council authorizes programs for research, development, and surveys concerning varietal development; for lettuce pest eradication and for production, harvesting, handling, and hauling from field to market. A.R.S. § 3-526.01 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 230, § 3.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
At Large Producer	12/31/2016
At Large Producer	12/31/2016
At Large Producer	12/31/2016
District 1	12/31/2016
District 1	12/31/2016

### Liquor Board, State

<http://www.azliquor.gov/>

The State Liquor Board (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the governor. Member serve three-year terms. Five of the members of the Board shall not be financially interested directly or indirectly in business licensed to deal with spirituous liquors. Two members shall currently be engaged in business in the spirituous liquor industry or have been engaged in the past in business in the spirituous liquor industry, at least one of whom shall currently be a retail licensee or employee of a retail licensee. One member shall be a member of a neighborhood association recognized by a county, city or town. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board grants and denies applications, revokes licenses, adopts rules, hears appeals, and holds hearings. A.R.S. § 4-111; A.R.S. § 38-211.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
R - No Financial Interest	Vacant
D - Neighborhood Association	Vacant

### Livestock and Agriculture Committee

The Livestock and Agriculture Committee (Committee) shall be composed of the following members, at least three of whom are from counties that have a population of less than 500,000 persons, appointed by the governor: three members representing county fairs, one member representing Arizona livestock fairs, one member representing the University of Arizona college of agriculture, one member representing the livestock industry, one member representing the farming industry, one member representing the Governor's office, one member representing the Arizona state fair conducted by the Arizona exposition and state fair board and one member representing the general public. The Governor shall appoint a chair from the members. Terms of members shall be four years. The Committee shall promote the livestock and agricultural resources of the state and for the purpose of conducting an annual Arizona national livestock fair by the Arizona exposition and state fair board to further promote livestock resources. A.R.S. § 5-113.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Livestock Industry	Vacant
Farming Industry, Pinal	Vacant
UofA College of Agriculture	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Local Board, Arizona State University (ASU), Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

<https://cfo.asu.edu/hr-psprs>

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Local Board, Department of Juvenile Corrections Officer Retirement Plan

[www.azdjcc.gov](http://www.azdjcc.gov)

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Local Board, Department of Public Safety (DPS), Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Local Board, Emergency and Military Affairs, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Local Board, Game and Fish, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

## Local Board, Liquor Licenses, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

## Local Board, Northern Arizona University (NAU), Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant

## Local Board, State Parks, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Local Board, Tucson Airport Authority, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Local Board, University of Arizona, Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The Department of Public Safety, the Game and Fish Department, the University of Arizona, Arizona State University, Northern Arizona University, each county, each municipal fire department, and each municipal police department shall have a local board. Each state agency local board consists of two members elected by members and three citizens appointed by the governor. Renewal terms of office will be four years. Each local board shall be constituted as prescribed in A.R.S. § 38-847.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Lottery Commission, Arizona State

[www.arizonalottery.com/CommissionMeetingMinutes.html](http://www.arizonalottery.com/CommissionMeetingMinutes.html)

The Arizona State Lottery Commission (Commission) consists of five members who are appointed by the Governor for a term of five years. No more than three members may be from the same political party and the members shall annually elect one of the members to serve as chair of the commission. The members of the Commission must consist of the following: at least one member having a minimum of five years' experience in law enforcement; at least one member having a minimum of five years' experience as a certified public accountant; at least one member having a minimum of five years' experience in marketing or advertising, or both, and at least one member having a minimum of five years' experience in convenience store, mini-mart or grocery retailing. The Commission shall oversee a state lottery to produce the maximum amount of net revenue consonant with the dignity of the state. The Commission conducts, administers, and regulates the Arizona State Lottery; has powers to license agents; distributes lottery revenue; and sets codes of conduct and penalties for the running of the state lottery. A.R.S. § 5-552

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Grocer/Retailer - I	Vacant

### Massage Therapy, Board of

[www.massagetherapy.az.gov](http://www.massagetherapy.az.gov)

The Board of Massage Therapy (Board) consists of the following members appointed by the governor: three massage therapists who are residents of this state, who possess an unrestricted license to practice massage therapy in this state and who have been practicing in this state for at least five years immediately preceding their appointment and two public members who are residents of this state and who are not affiliated with and do not have any financial interest in any health care profession but who have an interest in consumer rights or have a background in compliance or law enforcement issues. The board shall: evaluate the qualifications of applicants for licensure; designate at least one national examination that it requires applicants to pass; issue licenses to persons who meet the requirements of this

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

chapter; regulate the practice of massage therapy by interpreting and enforcing this chapter; establish requirements for the education of licensees and applicants, including the identification of board approved schools, continuing education programs and assessing the continuing competence of licensees; adopt rules for ethical and professional conduct to govern the practice of massage therapy in this state; adopt rules to enforce this chapter; meet at least once each quarter in compliance with the open meeting requirements of Title 38, Chapter 3, Article 3.1, and keep an official record of these meetings; at its first regular meeting after the start of each calendar year, elect officers from among its members as necessary to accomplish board business; provide for the timely orientation and training of new professional and public appointees to the board regarding board licensing and disciplinary procedures, this chapter, board rules and board procedures; maintain a current list of all licensees; enter into contracts for services necessary to enforce this chapter; and publish, at least annually, or make available for copying or reproduction in any format, final disciplinary actions taken against a licensee. A.R.S. § 32-4204.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Massage Therapist	Vacant

### Medical Board, Arizona

[www.azmd.gov](http://www.azmd.gov)

The Arizona Medical Board (Board) consists of twelve members, appointed by the Governor for five-year terms, four of whom shall represent the public and eight of whom shall be actively practicing medicine. One of the four public members shall be a licensed practical or professional nurse. The eight physicians must be from at least three different counties of the state, and not more than five of the members may be from any one county. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board examines and licenses those wishing to practice medicine and surgery in the state and may employ medical consultants, approve schools of medicine, and seek legal counsel from the Attorney General. A.R.S. § 32-1402, as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 204, § 4.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Physician, Maricopa	Vacant

### Medical Direction Commission

<http://www.azdhs.gov/bems/advisory/MDC.htm>

The Medical Direction Commission is established consisting of the following 12 members: the medical director of emergency medical services in the department of health services who shall serve as chair, the four emergency physicians who serve on the emergency medical services council pursuant to A.R.S. § 36-2203(A)(2), one physician who specializes in toxicology and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one full-time faculty representative of an emergency medicine residency program approved by a residency review commission, one physician who specializes in trauma surgery and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one emergency physician who has a full-time practice based in a rural area, one physician who specializes in severe acute head injury treatment or spinal cord care and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one physician specializing in pediatric medicine who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, and one physician who specializes in cardiac care and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems. The commission shall assist the director in developing medical protocols governing the medical treatments, procedures, medications, training and techniques that may be administered or performed by each class of emergency medical technicians pursuant to A.R.S. § 36-2205.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Physician Specializing in Toxicology	Vacant
Trama Surgeon	Vacant
Severe Acute Head Injury or Spinal Cord Care P	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Physician Specializing in Pediatric Medicine	Vacant
Cardiac Care Physician	Vacant
Full-time Rural Area Emergency Physician	Vacant
Full-time Faculty Member of Approved Emerge	Vacant

### Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners

[www.azrra.gov](http://www.azrra.gov)

The Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners (Board) consists of eleven members, including the Executive Director of the Radiation Regulatory Agency who serves as chairperson. The remaining ten members are appointed by the Governor for three- year terms, including: four practicing radiologic technicians, two public members, two licensed practitioners (one of whom must be a radiologist), one practical technologist in radiology, and one nuclear medical technologist. The Board certifies x-ray technologists, radiologists, and schools of radiologic technology. A.R.S. § 32-2802, as amended by Laws 88, Ch. 340.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant
Licensed Practitioner, Radiologist	Vacant
Practicing Radiologic Technologist	Vacant
Practicing Radiologic Technologist	Vacant
Licensed Practitioner	Vacant
Practical Technologist in Radiology	Vacant

### Military Affairs Commission

[http://www.azdema.gov/MIF%20Website%20Files/military\\_affairss\\_commission.html](http://www.azdema.gov/MIF%20Website%20Files/military_affairss_commission.html)

The Military Affairs Commission consists of nine members who are appointed by the governor, and serve 6 year terms, and who include the following: three members who are knowledgeable in military affairs and who represent the long-term interests of a military installation; three members who represent private property interests in the territory in the vicinity as defined in A.R.S. § 28-8461; three members who represent the interests of a city, town or county. The military affairs commission shall have geographic diversity in its membership. The Commission shall: meet on a regular basis with the Governor, the president of the Senate and the speaker of the House of Representatives to provide recommendations on military issues and report on the progress of the military affairs commission. Develop criteria, including accountability requirements, for awarding monies from the military installation fund established by A.R.S. § 41-1512.01. Review applications for monies to be awarded from the military installation fund. Annually recommend to the department a priority listing of monies with available resources. Recommend to the department how the monies in the military installation fund should be awarded. A.R.S. § 41-1512.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Private Property Interests Member	Vacant
Member w/ Expertise in Military Affairs	1/1/2017
Local Elected Official	1/1/2017
Private Property Interests Member	1/1/2017
Member w/ Expertise in Military Affairs	1/1/2017
Local Elected Official	1/1/2017

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

---

Member w/ Expertise in Military Affairs	1/1/2017
Member w/ Expertise in Military Affairs	1/1/2017
Private Property Interests Member	1/1/2017
Local Elected Official	1/1/2017
Local Elected Official	1/1/2017
Local Elected Official	1/1/2017
Private Property Interests Member	1/1/2017
Member w/ Expertise in Military Affairs	1/1/2017

---

### Military Appeals, Court of

The Court of Military Appeals (Court) consists of five judges appointed by the governor on recommendation of the Adjutant General with the advice of the State Judge Advocate for a term of six years, with not more than three judges of the court appointed from the same political party. Judges may succeed themselves in office. A person is eligible for appointment to this Court that, in addition to the requirements of Article VI, Section 22, Constitution of Arizona, has at least five years' experience as a Judge Advocate in the National Guard or Armed Forces of the United States. The Governor shall designate one of the judges to act as chief judge. The Arizona Court of Military Appeals has exclusive appellate and special action jurisdiction, in appeals filed by this state under A.R.S. § 26-1062, or on petition of an accused, to hear and review the record in all general and special court-martial cases and all summary court-martial cases in which a sentence of confinement has been adjudged. A.R.S. § 26-1067.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Democrat	Vacant
Independent	Vacant
Republican	1/1/2017
Republican	1/1/2017

### Motorcycle Safety Advisory Council, Arizona

<http://www.azgohs.gov/highway-safety-programs/default.asp?ID=8>

The Arizona Motorcycle Safety Advisory Council (Council) consists of five members who have experience in motorcycle safety and who are appointed by the governor for three-year terms. Members may be removed for cause and may be reappointed. The Council shall meet at least quarterly and on the call of the director of the Governor's Office of Highway Safety for advice on the expenditure of monies in the motorcycle safety fund. The Council shall implement and support voluntary motorcycle education, awareness and other programs, including covering the cost of materials for motorcycle safety, education and awareness programs. A.R.S. § 28-2010.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant

---

### Naturopathic Physicians Board of Medical Examiners

[www.npbomex.az.gov](http://www.npbomex.az.gov)

The Naturopathic Physicians Board of Medical Examiners consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board has four naturopathic physician members and three public members; terms are staggered. The Board examines and licenses naturopaths in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1502.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Naturopathic physician	Vacant
Naturopathic Physician	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### **Navigable Stream Adjudication Commission, Arizona**

[www.ansac.az.gov](http://www.ansac.az.gov)

The Arizona Navigable Stream Adjudication Commission (Commission) consists of five persons appointed by the Governor, not more than three will be of the same political party. Persons appointed to the Commission must be well informed on issues relating to rivers and streams in this state. The Commission adopts rules and establishes procedures and services necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions and purposes of the Commission, assembles and distributes information to the public relating to the Commission's determination of navigability of any watercourse and the Commission's other activities, and conducts investigations, inquiries or hearings in performing the Commission's powers and duties. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 37-1121.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Republican	Vacant
Republican	Vacant
Republican	Vacant
Independent/Democrat	Vacant
Independent/Democrat	Vacant

### **Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers, Board of Examiners of**

[www.aznciboard.us](http://www.aznciboard.us)

The Board of Examiners of Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assist Living Facility Managers licenses nursing care institution administrators and certifies assisted living facility managers. The licensing and certification process helps ensure that qualifications, competency and standards are met. The Board investigates all complaints, and enforces the practice standards of the Administrators and Managers. The Board also approves continuing education courses to make sure quality and useful education is being taught. A.R.S. § 36-446.02.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Manager of an assisted living home	Vacant
Manager of an assisted living center	Vacant
Manager of an assisted living center	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant
Administrator of a proprietary skilled nursing fa	Vacant
Manager with active license	Vacant
Administrator with an active license	Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Nursing, State Board of

[www.azbn.gov](http://www.azbn.gov)

The State Board of Nursing examines and licenses nurses and accredits schools of nursing in the state. The Board is established consisting of eleven members who are appointed by the governor. Six members shall be registered nurses, including at least one registered nurse practitioner, clinical nurse specialist, or certified nurse anesthetist. One member shall be a nursing assistant or a nursing assistant educator. Two members shall represent the public and two members shall be licensed practical nurses. Members shall be appointed for a term of five years, to begin and end on June 30. A.R.S. § 32-1602.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Nurse Practitioner	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

## Occupational Safety and Health Review Board

[http://www.ica.state.az.us/ADOSH/ADOSH\\_Review\\_Board\\_Multiples.aspx](http://www.ica.state.az.us/ADOSH/ADOSH_Review_Board_Multiples.aspx)

The Occupational Safety and Health Review Board shall consist of five members appointed by the governor. The Occupational Safety and Health Advisory Committee shall submit to the governor a list of names of persons to be considered for appointment to the Board who by reason of training, education or experience are qualified to carry out the powers and duties of the Board. One member shall be a representative of management, one member shall be a representative of labor and three members shall be representatives of the general public. A.R.S. § 23-422.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
General Public	Vacant
Management Representative	Vacant

## Occupational Therapy Examiners, Board of

[www.otboard.az.gov](http://www.otboard.az.gov)

The Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Governor shall appoint two persons who are not engaged, directly or indirectly, in the provision of health care services to serve as public members. The other three members shall have at least three years of experience in occupational therapy or teaching in an accredited occupational therapy education program in this state immediately prior to appointment and be licensed under this chapter. The Governor may select board members from a list of licensees submitted by the Arizona occupational therapy association, Inc. or any other appropriate organization. The term of office of board members is three years to begin and end on the third Monday in January. A member shall not serve more than two consecutive terms. The Board evaluates qualifications of applicants, approves examinations for licensure, adopts rules, conducts hearings, maintains records and minutes, and reports violations. A.R.S. § 32-3402.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Occupational Therapist	Vacant
Occupational Therapist	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

## Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

[www.azogcc.az.gov](http://www.azogcc.az.gov)

The Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (Commission) shall consist of the state land commissioner ex officio who shall have no vote, and five members to be appointed by the Governor, no more than three of whom shall be of the

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

same political party. The appointive members shall be U.S. citizens and shall have been residents of Arizona for not less than the five years immediately preceding their appointment. Three members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The Commission enforces and administers state laws relating to the conservation of oil, gas, and geothermal energy. A.R.S. § 27-514.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
D, Pima	Vacant
R, Pinal	Vacant

### Opticians, Board of Dispensing

[www.do.az.gov](http://www.do.az.gov)

The Board of Dispensing Opticians (Board) consists of seven members, including five dispensing opticians and two lay members, appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board prescribes and enforces rules necessary to ensure the competency of dispensing opticians in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1672.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Optician	Vacant
Optician	Vacant
Optician	1/1/2017

### Optometry, State Board of

[www.optometry.az.gov](http://www.optometry.az.gov)

The State Board of Optometry (Board) consists of six members appointed by the Governor. Terms of office are for four years expiring on July 1 of the respective year. Four members shall have been licensed and engaged in the active practice of the profession of optometry in this state for at least three years immediately prior to appointment, one member shall be a physician licensed pursuant to Chapter 13 or 17 of this Title, and one member shall be a layperson with no interest, direct or indirect, in the practices of optometry, optician equipment or medicine. A.R.S. § 32-1702.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Optometrist	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery, Board of

[www.azdo.gov](http://www.azdo.gov)

The Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Two members of the board shall be public members who shall not be in any manner connected with, or have an interest in, any school of medicine or any person practicing any form of healing or treatment of bodily or mental ailments and who has demonstrated an interest in the health problems of the state. The other five members of the Board shall have engaged in the practice of medicine as an osteopathic physician in this state for at least five years preceding their appointments and hold active licenses in good standing. The Board examines, licenses, and maintains standards for members of the osteopathic profession in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1801.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Osteopathic Physician	Vacant
Osteopathic Physician	Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission, Arizona

<http://azstateparks.com/committees/AORCC.html>

The Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission (Commission) shall review statewide outdoor recreation and lake improvement plans and provide comments to the Arizona state parks board. The commission shall review budget proposals for the use of land and water conservation fund surcharges and the state lake improvement fund for planning and administration and provide recommendations to the Arizona state parks board. The commission shall establish criteria and policies for the equitable distribution of funding, review applications for eligible projects and determine the amount of funding, if any, for each project to be funded from the off-highway vehicle recreation fund. A.R.S. § 41-511.25.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Parks and Recreation Director	Vacant

## Overdimensional Permit Council

[http://www.azdot.gov/ADOT\\_and/Overdimensional\\_Permits\\_Council/Announcements.asp](http://www.azdot.gov/ADOT_and/Overdimensional_Permits_Council/Announcements.asp)

The Overdimensional Permit Council consists of the following nine members who are appointed by the governor: One member representing the department of public safety. One member representing the department of transportation. Four members representing motor carriers. One member from a city or town with a population of more than one hundred thousand persons. One member from a city or town with a population of one hundred thousand persons or less. One member representing the governor's office of community and highway safety. The members serve staggered three year terms. The Council shall: advise and assist the department of transportation in developing rules required to administer this article and article 18 of this chapter. Advise and consult with the motor carrier industry, department of transportation and state and local law enforcement agencies concerning matters relating to overdimensional permits. A.R.S. § 28-1150.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
DPS Rep.	Vacant
Municipal Rep. city w/pop < 100,000	Vacant

## Oversight Council on Driving or Operating Under the Influence Abatement

<http://www.azgohs.gov/programs/default.asp?ID=49>

The Oversight Council on Driving or Operating Under the Influence Abatement (Council) consists of 10 members. The Governor appoints five individuals: one public member; one municipal law enforcement member; one county law enforcement member; one city prosecutor; and one county attorney. The public member serves three-year staggered terms. The Council evaluates proposed pilot programs that use emerging technologies to educate, prevent, or deter occurrences of driving under the influence; makes grants from the DUI Abatement Fund to pilot programs that the Council deems suitable; and oversees the progress of those programs. A.R.S. § 28-1303.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
County Attorney	Vacant
City Prosecuting Attorney	Vacant

## Parents Commission On Drug Education and Prevention, Arizona

[http://gocyf.az.gov/SAP/BRD\\_APCDEP.asp](http://gocyf.az.gov/SAP/BRD_APCDEP.asp)

The Arizona Parents Commission on Drug Education and Prevention consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for two- year terms as follows: five parents with children currently enrolled in an Arizona school, one representative of a law enforcement agency, one educator in a local school district, one representative of a county probation department, and one representative of the drug education and treatment community. A.R.S. § 41-1604.17.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

The Commission funds programs that will increase and enhance parental involvement and will increase education about the serious risks and public health problems caused by the abuse of alcohol and controlled substances. The Commission also contracts for administrative and professional services with a not-for-profit organization or government entity with expertise in substance abuse education and prevention. A.R.S. § 41-1604.17.

BOARD POSITION

Drug Treatment

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Parks Board, Arizona State

<http://azstateparks.com/board/index.html>

The Arizona State Parks Board (Board) consists of seven members. The Board manages, develops, and operates the state parks and historical places. The Board consists of seven members, including one ex officio and six members appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. A.R.S. 41-511.

BOARD POSITION

Public member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Parkways and Historic and Scenic Roads Advisory Committee

<http://www.azdot.gov/about/scenic-roads/designating-a-state-scenic-road/>

The Parkways and Historic and Scenic Roads Advisory Committee (Committee) consists of nine members, with the directors of the State Parks Board, the Department of Transportation, and the State Historical Society each appointing one member and the Governor appointing the remaining six members from the public, with no more than two from any one county. Members serve three-year staggered terms. The Committee reviews requests to designate a highway or area as a parkway or historic scenic road, prepares recommendations to the State Transportation Board, reviews established parkways, and recommends their continuation or deletion as parkways or historic or scenic roads. A.R.S. § 41-514.

BOARD POSITION

Mohave County

Yuma County

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

### Peace Officer Standards and Training Board

<https://post.az.gov/content/board-chair>

The Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board consists of 13 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms, including two sheriffs (one from a county having a population of 200,000 or more persons and the other from a county have a population of less than 200,000 persons); two chiefs of city police (one from a city having a population of 60,000 or more persons and the other from a city having a population of less than 60,000 persons); one college faculty member in public administration or a related field; the Attorney General; the Director of the Department of Public Safety; the Director of the Department of Corrections; two certified law enforcement officers with a rank of patrolman or sergeant who are not from the same counties or cities as the Council's sheriffs or chiefs of city police (one from a county sheriff's office and the other from a city police department); one county or municipal correction facility employee; and two public members. A.R.S. § 41-1821.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Personnel Board, State

[www.personnel.state.az.us](http://www.personnel.state.az.us)

The State Personnel Board (Board) shall consist of five members appointed by the Governor. No more than three members shall belong to the same political party. Persons eligible for appointment shall have had a continuous recorded registration pursuant to Title 16, Chapter 1, with either the same political party or as an independent for at least two years immediately preceding appointment. Of the members appointed one shall be a person who for more than five years has managed a component or unit of government or industry with more than 20 employees, one shall be a professional personnel administrator, one a state employee, one a person active in business management and one a member of the public. The chairperson of the personnel board shall serve as an ex-officio member of the law enforcement merit system council established by A.R.S. § 41-1830.11 without voting privileged. All members serve for three-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board hears and reviews appeals relating to dismissal from state service, suspension for more than 80 working hours, or demotion resulting from disciplinary action as defined in the personnel rules. A.R.S. § 41-781 and A.R.S. § 38-211.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Manager of unit of gov't or industry more than	Vacant

## Physician Assistants, Arizona Regulatory Board of

[www.azpa.gov](http://www.azpa.gov)

The Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants (Board) consists of ten members appointed by the Governor. Members serve four-year terms. The Board licenses qualified physician assistants and is also responsible for investigating patient complaints against physician assistants and when appropriate, taking disciplinary action against their licenses. A.R.S. 32-2502.

SB 1345 signed by Governor 4/22/14 added one Physician Assistant.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Physician - DO	Vacant
Physician - DO	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

## Podiatry Examiners, Board of

[www.podiatry.state.az.us](http://www.podiatry.state.az.us)

The Board of Podiatry Examiners (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms, including three licensed podiatrists and two public members. The Board examines and licenses podiatrists in the state. A.R.S. § 32-802.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant

## Postsecondary Education, Commission for

[www.azhighered.org](http://www.azhighered.org)

The Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education (Commission) consists of 16 members including the executive directors of the Arizona Board of Regents and the State Board for Private Postsecondary Education, and fourteen members appointed by the Governor for terms of four years, including two members who hold senior executive or managerial positions in a university under the jurisdiction of the Arizona board of regents, two members who hold senior executive or managerial positions in a community college district (one representing a community college district in a county with a population of 500,000 persons or more and one representing a community college district in a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons), two members who hold senior executive or managerial positions in

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

private postsecondary institutions of higher education that offer bachelor or higher degrees, two members who hold senior executive or managerial positions in private postsecondary institutions of higher education that offer vocational education programs, one member who holds a senior executive or managerial position in a private cosmetology school, one member who holds a senior executive or managerial position in a postsecondary institution of higher education that offers vocational education programs at the postsecondary level that is not an institution that is qualified under any other category, one member who has held a senior executive or managerial level position in commerce or industry, two members who hold senior executive or managerial positions in the high school education system in this state, one member who is an owner, operator or administrator of a charter school in this state. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission is under the supervision of the Arizona Board of Regents. A.R.S. § 15-1851.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Rural Community College Representative (coun	Vacant

### Power Authority Commission, Arizona

[www.powerauthority.org](http://www.powerauthority.org)

The Arizona Power Authority Commission (Commission) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission encourages the development and use of Colorado River power and issues revenue bonds. A.R.S. § 30-105.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Maricopa County	Vacant

### Private Postsecondary Education, State Board for

<http://azppse.state.az.us>

The Board for Private Postsecondary Education (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms, including: two members who hold executive or managerial positions in a private educational institution offering private vocational programs, one member who holds an executive or managerial position in a private educational institution offering an associate degree, two members who hold executive or managerial positions in a private educational institution offering a baccalaureate or higher degree, and two citizen members who have been occupied in commerce or industry in this state for at least three years. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board adopts rules and establishes minimum standards for private vocational program licensure requirements. A.R.S. § 32-3002.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Executive Manager in an Institution Offering Vo	Vacant

### Property Tax Oversight Commission

<http://www.azdor.gov/MeetingNotices.aspx>

The Property Tax Oversight Commission consists of five members including the Director of the Department of Revenue, as chairperson; four persons knowledgeable in the area of property tax assessment and levy, with one member appointed by the Governor and three members appointed by the president of the Senate and speaker of the House of Representatives for three-year terms. A.R.S. § 42-17002.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

### Prosecuting Attorneys Advisory Council

[www.apaac.az.gov](http://www.apaac.az.gov)

The Arizona Prosecuting Attorneys' Advisory Council (Council) consists of all county attorneys, the Attorney General or designee, the dean of the law school of Arizona State University or the University of Arizona (appointed by the Governor), the chief municipal or city prosecutor of each city that has a population of more than 250,000, one full-time municipal prosecutor from a municipality that has a population of 250,000 or less (appointed by the Governor), and the Chief Justice of the Arizona Supreme Court or designee. Members serve for three years. The Council shall establish rules and regulations for the government and conduct of the Council, prepare manuals of procedure, give assistance in the preparation of trial briefs, conduct research and studies that would be of interest and value to all prosecuting attorneys and their staffs, provide training programs for prosecuting attorneys and other criminal justice personnel, maintain liaison contact with study commissions and agencies of all branches of government that will be of benefit to law enforcement and the fair administration of justice in this state, establish training standards by promulgating rules and procedures relating to such standards, and file an annual report of financial receipts and expenditures with the Governor, speaker of the House, and president of the Senate. A.R.S. § 41-1830.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Dean of a Law School	12/31/2016

### Psychiatric Security Review Board

<http://www.azdhs.gov/azsh/socialserv.htm>

The Psychiatric Security Review Board (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms. No member may be a county attorney, the Attorney General, or a public defender. The Board consists of one psychiatrist who is experienced in the criminal justice system and who is not otherwise contracted to or employed by this state, one psychologist who is experienced in the criminal justice system and who is not otherwise contracted to or employed by this state, one person who is experienced in parole, community supervision or probation procedures, one person who is from the general public, and one person who is either a psychologist or a psychiatrist who is experienced in the criminal justice system and who is not otherwise contracted to or employed by this state. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board maintains jurisdiction over persons who are committed to a secure state mental health facility; holds hearings to determine if a person committed to a secure state mental health facility is eligible for release or conditional release; devises a plan for the conditional release of a person in conjunction with the secure mental health facility and other appropriate community agencies or persons; confidentially maintains all medical, social, and criminal history records of persons who are committed to its jurisdiction; holds a hearing to determine if the conditions of release should be continued, modified, or terminated; keeps a record of all hearings before the Board except Board deliberations; gives written notice of any hearing before the Board to the attorney representing the person, the Attorney General or other attorney representing the state, the victim, and the court that committed the person to the Board's jurisdiction; determines if the person about whom the hearing is being held is indigent and, if so, requests the committing court to appoint an attorney to represent the person; discloses, before a hearing, to the person about whom the hearing is being held, the person's attorney, the Attorney General and any attorney representing the state any information, documents, or reports that the Board will be considering; and, within 15 days after the conclusion of a hearing, gives to the person, the attorney representing the person, the victim, the Attorney General and any attorney representing the state, and the court that committed the person to the Board's jurisdiction notice of the Board's decision. A.R.S. § 31-501.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Psychologist	Vacant

# Boards and Commissions Vacancies

## Psychologist Examiners, State Board of

[www.psychboard.az.gov](http://www.psychboard.az.gov)

The Board of Psychologist Examiners (Board) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Six members shall be licensed psychologists and three shall be public members. The Board shall have at least two members who are licensed as psychologist and who are full-time faculty members from universities in this state and at least three members who are psychologists in professional practice. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board examines and regulates the granting, denial, revocation, renewal, probation, and suspension of certificates; adopts rules; and investigates charges of violations. A.R.S. § 32-2062.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Licensed Psychologist	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

## Real Estate Advisory Board

[www.azre.gov/AdvisoryBoard/AdvisoryBoard.aspx](http://www.azre.gov/AdvisoryBoard/AdvisoryBoard.aspx)

The Real Estate Advisory Board (Board) is composed of nine members appointed by the Governor. The term of office of each member is six years, and the terms of three members expire on January 31 of each odd-numbered year. The board shall include: two members who are real estate brokers with at least five years of brokerage experience in this state, two members who have been engaged in residential real estate brokerage for the five years immediately preceding appointment, two members who are primarily engaged in subdividing real property, three public members who are not related within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity to any person holding a broker's or salesperson's license from this state. The board shall provide the commissioner with such recommendations as it deems necessary and beneficial to the best interests of the public. The board shall also provide recommendations on specific questions or proposals as the board deems necessary or as requested by the commissioner. The board annually shall present to the Governor an evaluation of the performance of the real estate commissioner and the real estate department. Not more than five members of the board from any one county may serve concurrently. A.R.S. 32-2104

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Multifamily Residential Rental Property Manag	Vacant

## Rehabilitation Advisory Council, Arizona State

[www.azdes.gov/rehabilitation\\_services/asrc.aspx](http://www.azdes.gov/rehabilitation_services/asrc.aspx)

The State Rehabilitation Advisory Council (Council) members are appointed by the Governor from representatives of organizations that represent a broad range of individuals with disabilities and organizations interested in individuals with disabilities. The designated state agency and the designated state unit seek and seriously consider, on an ongoing basis, advice from the Council regarding the development and implementation of the State Plan and the strategic plan and amendments to the plans, and other policies and procedures of general applicability pertaining to the provision of vocational rehabilitation services in the state. In addition, the Council advises the designated state agency and the designated state unit and, at the discretion of the designated state agency, assists in the preparation of applications, the state plan, the strategic plan and amendments to the plans, reports, needs assessments, and evaluation required by the Act. P.L. 93-112.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
American Indian VR Program Director	Vacant
Business/Industry/Labor Representative	Vacant
Client Assistance Program Representative	Vacant
Community Rehabilitation Program Service Pro	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

State Rehabilitation Advisory Council	Vacant
Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor	Vacant
SILC Representative	Vacant
Business/Industry/Labor Representative	Vacant
Disability Advocacy Representative	Vacant
Disability Advocacy Representative	Vacant

### Respiratory Care Examiners, Board of

[www.rb.state.az.us](http://www.rb.state.az.us)

The Board of Respiratory Care Examiners (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor. Each Board member shall be a resident of this state at the time of appointment and the membership shall include three licensed respiratory care practitioners, at least one a technical Director of a respiratory care department or respiratory care corporation or an officer or faculty member of a college, school, or institution engaged in respiratory therapy education and at least one involved in direct patient care; a licensed physician knowledgeable in respiratory care; two public members not engaged, directly or indirectly, in the provision of health care services; and one hospital administrator. The Board enforces and administers the law; adopts rules necessary to administer the law; examines applicants for licensure; investigates each applicant for licensure before a license is issued to determine if the applicant is qualified; keeps a record of all its acts and proceedings including the issuance, refusal, renewal, suspension, or revocation of licenses; maintains a register which contains the name, last known place of residence, and the date and number of the license of all persons licensed under the law; compiles once every two years, a list of licensed respiratory care practitioners who are authorized to practice in this state; and establishes minimum annual continuing education requirements for persons licensed under this law. A.R.S. § 32-3502.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Licensed Physician	Vacant
Licensed Respiratory Therapist/Educator	Vacant

### Rio Nuevo Multipurpose Facility District, Board of Directors

[www.azleg.gov/InterimCommittees.asp](http://www.azleg.gov/InterimCommittees.asp)

Two or more municipalities in the same county may organize a district for multipurpose facilities if the governing bodies of the municipalities determine that the public convenience, necessity or welfare will be promoted by establishing the district. The district shall be comprised of the areas within the corporate boundaries of the municipalities. After formation, the boundaries of the district shall not be altered. A district may be established under this subsection in the same county in which a district is established under subsection A of this section. A district formed pursuant to this subsection shall be deemed a county stadium district for purposes of this chapter. Notwithstanding any other law, a district may not be organized under this subsection from and after October 31, 1999, except that a district may be organized under this subsection after October 31, 1999 if before that date the governing body of two or more of the municipalities identified the location of a multipurpose facility site and has voted with the purpose of forming a district for multipurpose facilities under this subsection.

The board of directors of a district established under subsection B of this section shall consist of: five members who are appointed by the governor, at least three of whom must reside in the municipality in which the district is located and each of whom must have experience in commercial real estate, construction, redevelopment, real estate law, architecture, economic development or commercial or public finance. The governor may receive nominations for appointment from any interested organization or person. Members appointed by the governor serve at the pleasure of the governor. two members who are appointed by the president of the senate, at least one of whom must reside in the municipality in which the district is located. The members appointed by the president serve at the pleasure of the president. Two members who are appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives, at least one of whom must

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

reside in the municipality in which the district is located. The members appointed by the speaker serve at the pleasure of the speaker. Laws 2009, 4th Special Session, Ch. 3. A.R.S. § 48-4202.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Member	Vacant
Member	Vacant

### Rural Business Development Advisory Council

The Rural Business Development Advisory Council (Council) is established to advise the Arizona Commerce Authority Board of Directors regarding rural business development strategies, including creating jobs, diversifying economies and attracting new investment. The Council (1) will advise the Authority on implementation of strategies for the business development priorities listed above, (2) shall make recommendations on policy development and funding allocations to complement regional and local economic development strategies that focus on and assist rural communities, (3) shall leverage local, state and federal resources to advance business in rural Arizona. A.R.S. § 41-1505.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Graham County	Vacant
Pinal County	Vacant
Yuma County	Vacant

### Salaries for Elective State Officers, Commission on

<http://www.azleg.gov/InterimCommittees.asp>

The Commission on Salaries for Elective State Officers consists of five members including two appointed by the Governor and one each appointed by the president of the Senate, the speaker of the House, and the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. Terms expire after the submission of reports made under A.R.S. §§ 41-1903 and 41-1904, but not longer than to the end of the calendar year in which appointed. Beginning in 2002, the commission shall biennially conduct a review of the rates of pay of elective state officers, of justices and judges of courts of record and of clerks of the superior court. Such review by the commission shall be made for the purpose of determining and providing the pay levels appropriate to the duties and responsibilities of the respective offices and positions subject to such review. The commission may hold public hearings to aid it in its work. The commission shall submit to the Governor no later than June 1 a report of the results of each review conducted by the commission of the offices and positions subject to this chapter, together with its recommendations. A.R.S. § 41-1901 and 41-1902.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Private Life Appointee	Vacant
Private Life Appointee	12/31/2016

### School Bus Advisory Council

<http://studenttransportation.azdps.gov/organizations/advisory.asp>

The School Bus Advisory Council (Council) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year staggered terms as follows: one representing the Department of Public Safety; one representing the State Board of Education; one from a school district with a student count of less than 600; one from a school district with a student count of 600 or more but less than 3,000; one from a school district with a student count of 3,000 or more but less than 10,000; one from a school district with a student count of 10,000 or more; one representing transportation administrators; one who is a certified school bus driver or school bus driver instructor; and one representing a private sector school bus service provider. The Council advises the Department of Public Safety on school bus standards. A.R.S. § 28-3053.

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Transportation Administrator	Vacant
Dept. of Public Safety Rep.	Vacant
State Board of Education Rep.	Vacant
School District <600 students Rep.	Vacant
School District w/ 600 <3000 students Rep.	Vacant
School District w/ 3000 < 10,000 students Rep.	Vacant
School District > 10,000 students Rep.	Vacant
Private School Bus Service Provider Rep.	Vacant

### School Facilities Board

[www.azsfb.gov](http://www.azsfb.gov)

The School Facilities Board (Board) consists of the following members who are appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: one member who is an elected member of a school district governing board with knowledge and experience in the area of finance; one private citizen who represents an organization of taxpayers; one member with knowledge and experience in school construction; one member who is a registered professional architect and who has current knowledge and experience in school architecture; one member with knowledge and experience in school facilities management in a public school system; one member with knowledge and experience in demographics; one member who is a teacher and who currently provides classroom instruction; one member who is a registered professional engineer and who has current knowledge and experience in school engineering; and one member who is an owner or officer of a private business. The Governor shall also appoint a chairperson from the appointed members and an executive director of the School Facilities Board who serves at the pleasure of the Governor. In addition to the appointed members, the Superintendent of Public Instruction or the superintendent's designee shall serve as an advisory nonvoting member of the School Facilities Board. The duties of the School Facilities Board include the following: making assessments of school facilities and equipment deficiencies and approving the distribution of grants as appropriate; administering the distribution of monies to school districts for building renewal; inspecting school buildings at least once every five years to ensure compliance with the building adequacy standards; reviewing student population projections submitted by school districts to determine to what extent school districts are entitled to monies to construct new facilities; and reviewing requests submitted by school districts. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 15-2001.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Experience in Demography	Vacant
School Facilities Management Experience	Vacant

### Service and Volunteerism, Governor's Commission on

<http://gocyf.az.gov/CommGroups/AGCSV.asp>

The Governor's Commission on Service and Volunteerism (Commission) is composed of no less than 15 and no more than 25 voting members to be appointed by, and at the pleasure of, the Governor. The Commission's membership will include an individual with expertise in the education and developmental needs of youth; an individual with experience in the involvement of older adults in service and volunteerism; a representative of community-based agencies within the state; a representative of the Arizona Department of Education or his/her designee; a representative of higher education; a representative of local government; a representative of a local-labor organization; a representative of a for-profit business; an individual between the ages of 16 and 25 who is, or has been, involved with a service or volunteer program; a representative of the Corporation for National and Community Service who shall serve as a nonvoting, ex-officio member. Additional state agency representatives may sit on the commission as nonvoting ex-officio members. No more than 25 percent of the Commission members may be employees of the state and not more than 50 percent of the Commission plus one member may be of the same

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

political party. The members of the Commission will select the Commission chair. The duties of the Commission are to advise and assist in the development and implementation of a comprehensive, statewide plan for promoting volunteer involvement and citizen participation in Arizona, as well as to serve as the state's liaison to national and state organizations that support the Commission's mission. Executive Order 2007-21 supersedes Executive Order 2003-23.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
At-Large Member	Vacant
Community At Large - D	Vacant
Youth	Vacant
Community Based Agency Representatives - R	Vacant

### Spinal and Head Injuries, Advisory Council on

<http://azheadspine3.org/>

The Governor's Advisory Council on Spinal and Head Injuries (Council) consists of 18 members, 16 appointed by the Governor as follows: five members who are the parent, spouse, or guardian of a person afflicted with spinal or head injuries; four physicians who represent the professional community of spinal or head injury and spinal or head injury rehabilitation programs; four allied health professionals or administrators of spinal or head injury programs; three from the general public; plus the Directors of the Departments of Economic Security and Health Services or their designees. The Council advises appropriate state agencies, the Governor, and the Legislature on matters and issues relating to spinal and head injuries and rehabilitation; reviews and makes recommendations, plans, and strategies for meeting the needs of persons with spinal or head injuries on a statewide basis; conducts a comprehensive program of professional and public education to heighten awareness of the capabilities, potential, and needs of persons with spinal or head injuries; serves as a repository of information on spinal and head injuries, referral procedures, and demographics of the injury; monitors programs and services for persons with spinal or head injuries to encourage efficient and coordinated use of resources in providing services; and develops plans for the expenditure of the spinal and head injuries trust fund. A.R.S. § 41-3201.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Physician	Vacant
FamilyMember	Vacant
FamilyMember	Vacant
Physician	Vacant
Physician	Vacant

### Statewide Independent Living Council

[www.azsilc.org](http://www.azsilc.org)

The Statewide Independent Living Council (Council) consists of members who provide statewide representation; who represent a broad range of individuals with disabilities; who are knowledgeable about centers for independent living and independent living services, and a majority of whom are persons who are individuals with disabilities and who are not employed by any state agency or center for independent living. Members of the Council are appointed by the Governor and include at least one director of a center for independent living chosen by the directors of centers for independent living within the state; and, as ex-officio, nonvoting members, a representative from the designated state unit and representatives from other state agencies that provide services for individuals with disabilities; and may include other representatives from centers for independent living, parents and guardians of individuals with disabilities, advocates of and for individuals with disabilities, representatives from private businesses, representatives from organizations that provide services for individuals with disabilities, and other appropriate individuals. The Council jointly develops and submits (in conjunction with the designated state agency) the required state plan; monitors, reviews, and

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

evaluates the implementation of the state plan; coordinates activities with the State Rehabilitation Advisory Council and councils that address the needs of specific disability populations and issues under other federal law; ensures that all regularly scheduled meetings of the Council are open to the public and sufficient advance notice is provided; and submits to the Commissioner periodic reports which the Commissioner may request and keeps records and gives access to the records. Rehabilitation Act, Title VII, Part A, 1992 amendments. Executive Order 2007-15 supersedes Executive Order 1998-10.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Personswith disabilities	Vacant
PWDemployed by the State	Vacant
PWD Employed by the state	Vacant
Representative of private business	Vacant
Advocates for PWD	Vacant

### Substance Abuse Partnership, Arizona

<http://gocyf.az.gov/CommGroups/ASAP.asp>

The Arizona Substance Abuse Partnership (ASAP) shall have no fewer than 19 members and no more than 25 members who shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the governor. ASAP shall conduct annual reports of all substance use-related data, resources and strategies at the state level to identify gaps in service and delineate effective resource allocation, develop and utilize a shared planning process that encourages state and local partnerships to maximize existing resources and build capacity of local communities to meet identified needs and recommend specified drug and alcohol related legislation and budget line items for consideration by the Arizona Legislature. Executive Order 2007-12.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
DOE Director or designee	Vacant

### Technical Registration, State Board of

[www.azbtr.gov](http://www.azbtr.gov)

The State Board of Technical Registration (Board) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms including two architects, three professional engineers (two of whom are representatives of branches of engineering other than civil engineering and are registered in those branches), one public member, one landscape architect, one geologist or assayer, and one land surveyor. The Board examines, registers, and issues certificates to architects, assayers, engineers, geologists, landscape architects, and surveyors. A.R.S. § 32-102.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Landscape Architect	Vacant

### Tourism Advisory Council

[www.azot.gov/aot-executive-office/tourism-advisory-council](http://www.azot.gov/aot-executive-office/tourism-advisory-council)

The Tourism Advisory Council (Council) consists of 15 members appointed by the governor for five year terms. Members of the tourism advisory council shall include representatives from recreational and tourist attractions, lodging, restaurant or food and transportation industries, other tourism businesses and the general public. The council shall include at least one member from each of the six geographical planning areas of this state. The respective areas shall

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

consist of the noted counties as follows: Area 1

(Maricopa), Area 2 (Pima), Area 3 (Apache, Coconino, Navajo and Yavapai), Area 4 (Mohave and Yuma), Area 5 (Gila and Pinal), and

Area 6 (Graham, Greenlee, Cochise and Santa Cruz). The Council assists and advises the Director in preparation of the budget and

in establishment of policies and programs that promote and develop tourism in this state. A.R.S. § 41-2304.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Area 1 - Maricopa	Vacant
Area 3 - Apache, Coconino, Navajo, Yavapai	Vacant
Area 5 - Pinal	Vacant

### Trial Court Appointments, Maricopa County, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

The Commission on Trial Court Appointments consists of 16 members including the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court who serves as chairperson, and the following members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: five attorney members, none of whom shall reside in the same supervisory district and not more than three of whom shall be members of the same political party; and

10 non-attorney members, no more than two of whom shall reside in the same supervisory district. Members require Senate

confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointment to the Superior Court when a vacancy occurs. There is a Commission for each county with a population of 150,000 people or more. Ariz. Const. Art. VI, Sec. 41.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Attorney, D/I, District III	Vacant
Non-Attorney, D/I District III	Vacant

### Trial Court Appointments, Pima County, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

The Commission on Trial Court Appointments consists of 16 members including the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court who serves as chairperson, and the following members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: five attorney members, none of whom shall reside in the same supervisory district and not more than three of whom shall be members of the same political party; and

10 non-attorney members, no more than two of whom shall reside in the same supervisory district. Members require

Senate confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointment to the Superior Court when a vacancy occurs. There is a Commission for each county with a population of 150,000 people or more.

Ariz. Const. Art. VI, Sec. 41.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Non-Attorney, R, District II	Vacant
Non-Attorney, R, District V	Vacant
Non-Attorney, D/I, District V	Vacant

### Uniform State Laws Commission, Arizona

The Arizona Uniform State Laws Commission shall meet at the pleasure of the Chair and review national efforts to enact uniform laws and make recommendations to the state legislature and the Governor regarding the appropriateness of enacting such uniform laws in Arizona and/or amending any uniform laws previously enacted by

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

the state. The Commission includes attorneys, appointed by and serving at the pleasure of, the Governor, and life members of the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws. Members are appointed for a term of six years. Executive Order 2007-16.

BOARD POSITION

Attorney

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

### Urban Land Planning Oversight Committee

<http://www.azland.gov/news/notices.htm>

The Urban Land Planning Oversight Committee within the state of Arizona Land Department consists of five members appointed by the Governor for staggered four-year terms. Membership includes one member with experience in drainage, hydrologic or infrastructure engineering, one member with experience in urban and community planning, one member with experience in contracting for planning studies related to residential, commercial or industrial real estate development, one member with experience in open space or natural resource planning and one public member. Members require Senate confirmation. The Committee provides recommendations on procedures and strategies to efficiently create conceptual urban state land use plans, provides advice as to the types and extent of studies that are needed to create the plans, and reviews/makes recommendations for approval regarding the final conceptual urban state trust land use plans and the final five-year state trust land disposition plans for conformity with the adopted conceptual plans. A.R.S. § 37-331.02.

BOARD POSITION

Contracting for Planning Studies

Drainage, Hydrologic or Infrastructure

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

### Water Protection Fund Commission, Arizona

<http://www.azwpf.gov/>

The Arizona Water Protection Fund Commission consists of four ex-officio members and fifteen appointed members who are residents of this state and have demonstrated an interest in natural resources appointed as follows: one person representing and named by a multi-county water conservation district; three persons representing three municipalities with a subcontract for Central Arizona Project water including one person from a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons appointed by the speaker of the House, one person from a county with a population of more than 500,000 persons but less than 1,200,000 persons appointed by the president of the Senate, and one person from a county with a population greater than 1,200,000 persons appointed by the Governor; one person representing agriculture appointed by the speaker of the House; one person representing natural resource conservation districts appointed by the Governor; four members of the public with at least a bachelor's degree in biology, botany, ecology, geology, geography, hydrology, resource economics, or zoology with significant work-related experience in the area of water resources management and conservation or natural resources management and conservation including one person appointed by the speaker of the House, two persons appointed by the president of the Senate, and one person appointed by the Governor with at least one of the members from a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; two persons knowledgeable in water resource issues related to riparian ecosystems recommended by at least one environmental organization incorporated under the laws of this state or having federal tax code 501©(3) designation and whose purpose includes the protection, conservation, or restoration of this state's rivers and streams and associated riparian habitats, including fish and wildlife resources dependent on these habitats appointed by the Governor; one person representing an agricultural improvement district with at least a bachelor's degree in biology, botany, ecology, geology, geography, hydrology, resource economics, or zoology with significant work-related experience in natural resources conservation appointed by the Governor; one person representing an Indian tribe appointed by the chairperson of the Intertribal Council of Arizona; one person representing an industrial water user with a subcontract for Central Arizona Project water appointed by the Governor. Commission members are appointed for staggered three-year terms and may serve more

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

than one three-year term. The Commission develops guidelines for applicants for funding which include the delineation of geographic areas in this state where protection and restoration will be emphasized, identification of issues of concern, types of measures needed to address issues of concern, and requirements that the applicant include a description of the relationship between the proposed project, existing plans, reports, and information relevant to the proposed project. A.R.S. § 45-2103.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Rep. of a State Association of Natural Resource	Vacant
Public Member w/BA Degree in hydrology and	Vacant

### Water Quality Appeals Board

[http://azdoa.gov/meeting\\_notices/wqab.asp](http://azdoa.gov/meeting_notices/wqab.asp)

The Water Quality Appeals Board, part of the Department of Administration, consists of three members appointed by the Governor to three-year terms including one attorney licensed to practice in this state. All appointees must possess technical competence relating to this board. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board hears appeals related to water quality. A.R.S. § 49-322.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Public Member	Vacant
Public Member	Vacant

### Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund Advisory Board

[www.azdeq.gov/environ/waste/sps/index.html](http://www.azdeq.gov/environ/waste/sps/index.html)

The Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund Advisory Board (Board) consists of 14 members appointed by the Governor for staggered three year-terms. The Board members include one representative each from a qualified business; a water provider; an agricultural improvement district; a government of a municipality with a population of 250,000 or more; a government of a municipality with a population of less than 250,000; two members, who may be members of a community advisory board, residing within the boundaries of a site located in a city or town with a population of 100,000 or more; one member, who may be a member of a community advisory board, residing within or in close proximity to the boundaries of a site located in a city or town with a population of less than 100,000 or an unincorporated area; two businesspersons; a college/university faculty member with technical expertise in groundwater remediation; a mining entity; the agriculture industry; the Governor's office; the Directors of the Departments of Environmental Quality, Water Resources, and Health Services or their designees; and the Attorney General or the Attorney General's designee. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board makes recommendations for improving the effectiveness of the Water Quality Assurance Program. Laws 2000, Ch. 45, § 7.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Qualified Business Representative (49-292.01)	Vacant
Water Provider Representative	Vacant
Agricultural Improvement District Representati	Vacant
Representative of a Municipality Population of	Vacant
Representative of a Municipality Population of	Vacant
Representative residing in boundary of a Site lo	Vacant
Representative residing in boundary of a Site lo	Vacant
Representative residing in boundary of a Site lo	Vacant
Mining Entity Representative	Vacant

## Boards and Commissions Vacancies

Agricultural Industry Representative	Vacant
Governor's Office Representative	Vacant
College or University Rep. who has expertise in	Vacant

### Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE)

[www.wiche.edu](http://www.wiche.edu)

The Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education consists of three members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms including one member who must be an educator engaged in the field of higher education. The Commission places students in professional schools of compact states and provides tuition assistance for out-of-state study. A.R.S. § 15-1742.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Community College President	Vacant

### Workforce Arizona Council

<http://www.arizonaworkforceconnection.com/gcwp/council.asp>

The Workforce Arizona Council (Council) shall advise the Governor on workforce development strategy and policy for the State of Arizona. The Council shall; carry out the duties and functions prescribed for the state Workforce Investment Board under Public Law 105-220 (Workforce Investment Act of 1998); Review the provision of services and the use of funds and resources under applicable federal workforce development programs and advise the Governor on methods of coordinating such programs and provisions consistent with the governing laws and regulations; Establish goals for the development and implementation of performance measures relating to applicable federal, state and local workforce development programs; Restructure the state's governance model and processes for the workforce development system; Adopt policies that will assist in the successful implementation of the new processes; Establish goals for the development and coordination of education, employment and training systems; Establish goals for the development and implementation of the Arizona's Job Training Program; Adopt policies that will require persons enrolling in a taxpayer-funded job training program to be drug-tested; Encourage increased effectiveness of state agencies that help people find jobs as a condition of receiving public assistance. Executive Order 2013-01.

<u>BOARD POSITION</u>	<u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u>
Large Business Representative	Vacant
Small Business Representative	Vacant
Small Business Representative	Vacant
Business Leader	Vacant
Small Business Representative	Vacant
Labor Representative	Vacant
Small Business Representative	Vacant